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Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),   
MUMBAI – 400 051.  
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Conference/Other Audio Visual Means at 11.00 A.M to transact the business as set out 
in the notice.  
 
Please find enclosed herewith the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 as per 
the Regulation 34 (1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Kindly acknowledge the receipt. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 

For Ahlada Engineers Limited 
 
 
 
 
P. Kodanda Rami Reddy 
Company Secretary 
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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

 Notice is hereby given that the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s. AHLADA ENGINEERS 

LIMITED will be held on Monday the 30th day of September 2024 at 11.00 A.M through Video Conference / 

Other Audio-Visual Means, to transact the following business. The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to 

be the Registered Office of the Company at Door No.4-56, Sy.No.62/1/A & 67, Tech Mahindra Road, 

Bahadurpally, Dundigal-Gandimaisamma Mandal, Medchal-Malkajgiri Dist, Hyderabad, Telangana- 500 

043.

 ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the standalone audited financial statements of the Company for the 

year ended 31st March 2024, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of 

Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the 

Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To approve the dividend of Rs.1.60 for every Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each i.e., @16% for every Equity Share.

3. To appoint a director in place of  Shri. Suresh Mohan Reddy (DIN: 00090543)  who retires by rotation and 

being eligible offers him self for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and approve the re-appointment of Shri. Suresh Mohan Reddy (DIN: 00090543), as a 

Managing Director & Key Managerial Person of the Company and in this regard to consider and if 

thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Companies Act”) and the rules, circulars, orders and notifications issued there 

under (including any statutory modification(s) or re enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with 

Schedule V to the Companies Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for time 

being in force), subject to all guidelines for managerial remuneration issued by the Central Government from 

time to time, and approval of Central Government, required if any, and such other consents and approvals as 

may be required, and as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, approval of the 

Members  be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Shri. Suresh Mohan Reddy (DIN: 00090543), as a 

Managing Director, and Whole Time Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), of the Company, with substantial 

powers of management to be exercised by him, subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the 

Board of Directors of the Company, for a period of 03 (three) Years, effective from, April 10, 2025 till April 09, 

2028 on the existing remuneration of Rs. 14,00,000/- (Fourteen Lakhs Only) per month.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the 

currency of his tenure, the Company will, subject to applicable laws and such sanctions and approvals as may 

be required, pay remuneration to Shri. Suresh Mohan Reddy, as Managing Director as provided in this 

resolution.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration specified above for Shri. Suresh Mohan Reddy, Managing 

Director may, subject to overall ceiling specified above and subject to Schedule V of the Companies Act be 

modified, during the tenure of office as Managing Director, as may be agreed by the Board of Directors and 

Shri. Suresh Mohan Reddy.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee thereof be and is 

hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as in its absolute discretion it may think necessary, 

expedient or desirable; to settle any question or doubt that may arise in relation thereto in order to give effect 

to the foregoing resolution and to seek such approval/ consent from the government departments, as may be 

required in this regard.” 
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 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of the 

Company be and are hereby directed and severally authorised to complete necessary statutory formalities to 

give effect to the resolution and to do all such acts, deeds, matter and things as it may, in its absolute 

discretion deem desirable, necessary, expedient, usual or proper to implement this resolution from time to 

time and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns along with filing of necessary E-form 

with the Registrar of Companies,  Hyderabad, Telengana”.

5. Regularization of Shri.  Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356) as a Director of the Company.

 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution with or without any modifications as a Special 

Resolution.

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, Shri.  Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356), who was appointed as an Additional Director with 

effect from August 14th, 2024 in terms of Sections 149, 161 and 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who 

holds office up to the date of this 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as 

Director of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from August 14th, 2024.

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of the 

Company be and are hereby directed and severally authorised to file relevant forms with the Registrar of 

companies, Hyderabad, and to do such other acts, deeds and things as may be considered necessary in 

connection with the above appointment”.

6. Appointment of Shri.  Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356) as a Whole Time Director of the 

Company.

 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution with or without any modifications as a Special 

Resolution.

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and 

approval of the Board and subject to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, and other applicable provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-

enactment thereof) read with Schedule-V of the Companies Act, 2013 and of Articles of Association of the 

Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Shri.  

Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356) as a Whole time Director of the Company for a period of five years 

with effect from August 14th, 2024 who is liable to retire by   rotation with     remuneration of Rs.24,00,000/- 

(Twenty Four Lakhs Only) per annum, as well as the payment of salary, commission and perquisites 

(hereinafter referred to as “remuneration”), upon the terms and conditions, which is hereby approved and 

sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said 

appointment and / or agreement in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and 

Shri.  Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi”.

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of the 

Company be and are hereby directed and severally authorised to file relevant forms with the Registrar of 

companies, Hyderabad, and to do such other acts, deeds and things as may be considered necessary in 

connection with the above appointment”.

7. Regularization of Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu (DIN: 09432984) as an Independent Director of the 

Company.

 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution with or without any modifications as a Special 

Resolution.
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Place: Hyderabad                                                                                    
Date : 14 August, 2024  

By Order of the Board of Directors
For M/s. Ahlada Engineers Limited

Sd/-
Pusuluru Kodanda Rami Reddy

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu (DIN: 09432984), who was appointed as an Additional Director (Independent) 

with effect from August 14th, 2024 in terms of Sections 149, 161 and schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 

and who holds office up to the date of this 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company, be and is hereby 

appointed as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from August 14th, 

2024.

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of the 

Company be and are hereby directed and severally authorised to file relevant forms with the Registrar of 

companies, Hyderabad, and to do such other acts, deeds and things as may be considered necessary in 

connection with the above appointment”.

8. To Approve the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the financial year 2024-25.

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force], and subject to all other approvals, if 

any required, the Company be and is hereby authorized to pay an amount of  Rs.1,50,000/- (Rupees One 

Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) plus taxes as applicable and reimbursement of actual travel and out of pocket 

expenses as remuneration to M/s.  N. S. V.  Krishna Rao & Co., (Membership No.17143), Cost Accountants in 

practice, the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the 

cost records of the Company for the financial year 2024- 25.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of the 

Company be and are hereby authorised severally or individually to do all acts and take all such steps as may 

be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”
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NOTES

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act’) relating to the 
Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) is annexed hereto. The Board of 
Directors have considered and decided to include the Item Nos. 4 to 8 given above as Special Business in the 
forthcoming AGM, as they are unavoidable in nature.

2. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India, vide circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, 
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 read with Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, 02/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021, 19/2021 dated December 8, 2021, 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021 and 10/2022 dated 
December 28, 2022, 09/2023 dated 25 September 2023 (‘MCA Circulars’), has allowed companies to hold 
their EGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or other Audio Visual Means (OAVMs) on or before September 
30, 2024 through video conferencing (VC) or other Audio Visual Means (OAVMs) In compliance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), and MCA Circulars and  in accordance with the requirements 
laid down in Para 3 an Para 4 of the general circular No.20/2020 dated 05.05.2020.

3. In accordance with the said circulars of MCA, SEBI and applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), the 19th AGM of the 
Company shall be conducted through VC / OAVM. Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd. (Bigshare) Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agents will be providing facility for voting through remote e-voting, for participation in the AGM 
through VC / OAVM facility and e-voting during the AGM. The procedure for participating in the meeting 
through VC / OAVM is explained at Note No. 10 below and is also available on the website of the Company at 
www.ahlada.com.

4. As the AGM shall be conducted through VC / OAVM, the facility for appointment of Proxy by the Members is 
not available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip including Route Map are not 
annexed to this Notice.

5. Institutional / Corporate Members are requested to send a scanned copy (PDF / JPEG format) of the Board 
Resolution authorising its representatives to attend and vote at the AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, 
at kodanda.cs@ahlada.com and may send a copy to the Scrutinizer through email at chveeru@gmail.com 
authorising their representatives to attend and vote through remote e-voting on their behalf at the said 
Meeting.

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 21st 
September 2024 to Saturday 30th September, 2024 (both days inclusive).

 ELECTRONIC DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT AND PROCESS FOR REGISTRATION OF EMAIL ID 
FOR OBTAINING COPY OF ANNUAL REPORT:

7. In accordance with, the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 issued by MCA and Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020 issued by SEBI, owing to the difficulties involved 
in dispatching of physical copies of the financial statements (including Report of Board of Directors, Auditor’s 
report or other documents required to be attached therewith), such statements including the Notice of AGM 
are being sent in electronic mode to Members whose e-mail address is registered with the Company or the 
Depository Participant(s).

8. The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24, is available on the website of the 
Company at www.ahlada.com , on the website of Stock Exchange i.e National Stock Exchange of India i.e, 
www.nseindia.com respectively and on the website of Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd at 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com. 

9. As per the Circulars mentioned above, the Members may also note that the Company would not be sending 
AGM notice along with Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24 by post to the members whose email 
address is not registered with the Company or depository participants/depository.
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10. PROCEDURE FOR JOINING THE AGM THROUGH VC / OAVM:

Bigshare i-Vote E-Voting System 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

I. The voting period begins on 26.09.2024 at 9.00 a.m and ends on 29.09.2024 at 5.00 p.m. During this period 
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date (record date) of 20.09.2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled 
by Bigshare for voting thereafter.

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue.

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

 Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 
and passwords by the shareholders.

 In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through 
their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would 
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 
seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 
are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Commencement of e-voting End of e-voting

26.09.2024 at 9.00 a.m 29.09.2024 at 5.00 p.m.
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Type of 
Shareholders

Login Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Demat mode with 
CDSL

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id 
and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest arehttps://web.cdslindia.com 
/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 
System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible 
companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On 
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-
Voting service provider  and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 
directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com /myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number 
and PAN No. from a link www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in 
progress, and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click 
on BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-voting period.

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with 
NSDL

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities 
in demat mode) 
login through their 
Depository 
Participants

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on 
the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new 
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under 
e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp.

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID 
(i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be redirected to i-Vote 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting

 You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository 
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will 
be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 
sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990 and 1800 22 44 30 

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat mode 
& physical mode is given below:

v You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com

v Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting Platform.

v Please enter your ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which is shared 
separately on you register email id.

 o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary ID as user id.

 o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 
Digit Client ID as user id.

 o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number registered with the 
Company as user id.

 Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id or contact i-
vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section).

v Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA)option and login. 

 NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their 
existing user id and password to login.

v If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and then Click on ‘Forgot 
your password?

v Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click on 
‘Reset’.

 (In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address).

 Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal:

v After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

v Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal.

v Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option.

v Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of the page.

v Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “INFAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or “ABSTAIN” and click 
on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. 
Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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v Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also you will receive 
an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can login any number of times till they 
have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently.

v Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on 
investor portal.

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website:

v You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com

v Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-Vote e-Voting Platform.

v Enter all required details and submit.

v After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password will be sent via email on 
your registered email id”.

 NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted 
on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login.

v If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab and further Click on 
‘Forgot your password?

v Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click on 
‘RESET.

 (In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address).

 Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal:

v After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

Investor Mapping:

v First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on custodian portal.

 o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power of attorney (POA).

 o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or board resolution for 
respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”.

 Note: The power of attorney (POA)or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestorID.pdf” (Mention 
Demat account number as Investor ID.)

 o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display. 

Investor vote File Upload:

• To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on custodian portal.

• Select the Event under dropdown option.

v Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file under upload 
document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will be displayed on the screen and also 
you can check the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed 
subsequently).

v Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on 
custodian portal.
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In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding E-voting, you may refer 
the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e-Voting module available at 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or you can email us to 
ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22.

Shareholder‘s other than 
individual shareholders 
holding shares in Demat 
mode & Physical mode.

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting:

Login type Helpdesk details

4. Procedure for joining the AGM through VC/ OAVM:

 For shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode 
is given below:

v The Members may attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM at https://ivote.bigshareonline.comunder Investor 
login by using the e-voting credentials (i.e., User ID and Password).

v After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

v Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal.

v Select event for which you are desire to attend the AGM under the dropdown option.

v For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed beside of “VIDEO CONFERENCE 
LINK” option.

v Members attending the AGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 The instructions for Members for e-voting on the day of the AGM are as under:-

v The Members can join the AGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the meeting. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is same as the 
instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

v Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

v Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not 
be eligible to vote at the AGM

 Helpdesk for queries regarding virtual meeting:

GENERAL INFORMATION:

01.  It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in 
the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the ‘Forgot User Details/Password?’ or 
‘Physical User Reset Password?’ option available on https://ivote.bigshareonline.com to reset the password.

02.  The voting rights shall be as per the number of equity shares held by the Member(s) as on Friday, 20 September, 
2024, being the cut-off date. Members are eligible to cast vote electronically only if they are holding shares as on 
that date.

03.  The Company has appointed M/s. VCSR & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, vide firm registration 
No: P2014AP034200 to act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire e-voting process in a fair and transparent 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding virtual meeting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or you 
can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22.
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manner. The Members desiring to vote through remote e-voting are requested to refer to the detailed procedure 
given hereinafter

04.  The results of the electronic voting shall be declared to the Stock Exchange after the conclusion of AGM. The 
results along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall also be placed on the website of the Company at 
www.ahlada.com

PROCEDURE FOR INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS:

05.  All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statements, shall be available for 
inspection through electronic mode, basis the request being sent on kodanda.cs@ahlada.com

06.  During the AGM, the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained 
under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested under 
Section 189 of the Act shall be available for inspection. 

DIVIDEND RELATED INFORMATION:

07.  The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on Friday, 20th 
September, 2024, being the cut-off date will be paid the Dividend, as recommended by the Board, if approved at 
the AGM to those Shareholders whose names are registered as such in the Register of Members of the 
Company as on Friday, 20th September, 2024 and to the beneficiary holders as per the beneficiary list as on 
Friday, 20th September, 2024 provided by the NSDL and CDSL, subject to deduction of tax at source where 
applicable.

08.  Members holding shares in demat form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered with their 
respective Depository Participants, with whom they maintain their demat accounts, will be used by the 
Company for the payment of dividends. The Company or its Registrar cannot act on any request received 
directly from the Members holding shares in demat form for any change of bank particulars. Such changes are 
to be intimated only to the Depository Participant(s) of the Members. Members holding shares in demat form are 
requested to intimate any change in their address and / or bank mandate immediately to their Depository 
Participants.

09.  Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and / or bank 
mandate to Bigshare Services Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company or Investor 
Service Department of the Company immediately by sending a request on email at kodanda.cs@ahlada.com or 
c o n t a c t  B i g s h a r e  S e r v i c e s  P r i v a t e  L i m i t e d  a t  b s s h y d 1 @ b i g s h a r e o n l i n e . c o m  o r  
prabhakar@bigshareonline.com. In case, the Company is unable to pay the dividend to any shareholder by the 
electronic mode, due to non-availability of the details of the bank account, the Company shall upon 
normalisation of the postal services, dispatch the dividend warrant to such shareholder by post.

10.  As mandated by the Listing Regulations, the Company will remit Dividend electronically by 
RTGS/NECS/NACH, etc. to the bank account of the shareholder, whose bank details are registered with the 
Company. Shareholders holding shares in Dematerialized mode are requested to intimate all changes 
pertaining to their bank details, NECS, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address/name, 
PAN details, etc. to their Depository Participant (“DP”) only. In the event, the Company is unable to pay Dividend 
to any shareholder directly in their bank accounts through Electronic Clearing Service or any other means, due 
to non-registration of the Electronic Bank Mandate, the Company shall dispatch the Dividend Warrant/ Bankers 
cheque/ Demand Draft to such shareholder.

11.  Pursuant to the Income-tax Act, 1961, as amended by the Finance Act, 2020, Dividend income has become 
taxable in the hands of shareholders with effect from April 01, 2020, and therefore, the Company shall be 
required to deduct tax at source (TDS) from Dividend paid to shareholders at the prescribed rates. The 
summary of the applicable TDS provisions in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, for 
various categories, including Resident or Non-Resident Shareholders are available below. Shareholders are 
requested to update their Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) with the Company and Depositories (in case of 
shares held in Demat mode) on or before Friday, September 20, 2024.
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a) For Resident Shareholders:

Particulars Applicable Rate Documents required (If any)

For Resident Shareholders:

Shareholders with valid PAN 10%

20%

Update/Verify the PAN, and the 
residential status as per Income Tax Act, 
1961 if not already done, with the 
Depositories (in case of shares held in 
Demat mode) and with the Company’s 
Registrar and Transfer Agents

i.e. Bigshare Services Private Limited 
(in case of shares held in physical 
mode).

If PAN of the Shareholder is not
submitted/ PAN is invalid

If a person has not filed his/ her return of 
Income for each of the two preceding 
Financial Years and the aggregate of tax 
deducted at source in his/ her case is ₹ 
50,000 or more in each of these two 
Financial Years.

If the total Dividend to bereceived by a 
Resident Individual during FY 2023-24 
does not exceed Rs.5,000.

Shareholder Submitting Form 15G/ 
Form 15H

Shareholder submitting order under 
Section 197 of the Income Tax Act, 1961

N.A

N.A

N.ANIL 

Higher of the following:

a)  Twice the rate specified 
in the relevant provision 
of the Income-tax Act, 
1961; or

b)  Twice the rate or rates in 
force; or 

c) The rate of five percent

a) For Resident Individual:

Rate specified in the said 
certificate

Rate specified in the said 
certificate

Declarat ion in Form 15G ( for  
individuals, with no tax liability on total 
income and income, not exceeding 
maximum amount which is not 
chargeable to tax) / Form 15H (for 
individuals above the age of 60 years 
with no tax liability on total income) for 
the FY 2023-24.

If a shareholder has obtained a lower or 
Nil withholding tax certificate from the 
tax authorities, a self-attested copy of 
the said certificate shall be submitted. 
The certificate should be valid for the FY 
2023-24 and should cover the Dividend 
income.
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b) For Resident Non-Individual

Insurance Companies as specified 
under Section 194 of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961

Mutual Fund specified under clause 
(23D) of Section 10 of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961

Alternative Investment Fund (AIF) 
established in India

Corporation established by or under a 
Central Act, which is, under any law for 
the time being in force, exempt from 
income tax on its income

Any other entity entitled to exemption 
from TDS

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Self-declaration that it qualifies as 
‘Insurer’ as per section 2(7A) of the  
Insurance Act, 1938 and has full 
beneficial interest with respect to the 
ordinary shares owned by it along with a 
self-attested copy of PAN card and 
certificate of registration with Insurance 
Regulatory and Development Authority 
(IRDA).

Self-declaration that it is registered with 
SEBI and is specified and covered 
under section 10 (23D) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961 along with a self-attested 
copy of the PAN card and certificate of 
registration with SEBI

Self declaration that its income is 
exempt under section 10 (23FBA) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961, and they are 
registered with SEBI as Category I or 
Category II AIF along with a self attested 
copy of the PAN Card and certificate of 
AIF registration with SEBI.

A declaration that it is a corporation 
established by or under a Central Act 
whereby income tax is exempt on the 
income and accordingly, covered under 
section 196 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 
along with self-attested copy of PAN 
card and registration certificate and 
relevant extract of the section whereby 
the income is exempt from tax.

Valid self-attested documentary 
evidence (e.g., a copy of the relevant 
registration, notification, order, etc.) in 
support of the entity being entitled to 
TDS exemption along with a self-
attested copy of the PAN Card.
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a)       For Non-resident Shareholders:

Particulars Applicable Rate Documents required (If any)

Non-res ident  shareholders 
[including Foreign Institutional 
Investors (FIIs) / Foreign portfolio 
Investors (FPIs)]

Shareholders having PE in India 
who have not filed an Income Tax 
return for FY 21-22 (AY 22-23) and 
the amount of TDS deducted on 
their PAN is Rs.50,000 or above

Shareholder submitting order 
under Section 197 of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961

20% (plus appl icable 
surcharge and cess) OR 
Tax Treaty Rate (whichever 
i s  l o w e r ,  p r o v i d e d  
documents are received)

40% (plus appl icable 
surcharge and cess)  
[Shareholder who has not 
furnished a declaration 
stating any Permanent 
Establishment (PE) in 
India]

Rate provided in the Order

Update/Verify the PAN and the 
residential status as per Income Tax Act, 
1961, if not already done, with the 
Depositories (in case of shares held in 
Demat mode) and with the Company’s 
Registrar and Transfer Agents i.e. 
Bigshare Services Private Limited (in 
case of shares held in physical mode).

N.A.

Lower/NIL withholding tax certificate 
obtained from the tax authority. Tax will 
be deducted at the rate specified in the 
said certificate, subject to furnishing a 
self attested copy of the same. The 
certificate should be valid for FY 2024-
25 and should cover the Dividend 
income.

As per section 90 read with section 195 of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the non-resident shareholder has the option to be 
governed by the provisions of the Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (“DTAA“) read with applicable Multilateral 
Instrument (‘MLI’) between India and the country of tax residence of the shareholder, if they are more beneficial to 
them.

For this purpose, i.e., to avail of the Tax Treaty benefits, the non-resident shareholder will have to provide the 
following:

a.   Self-attested true copy of Tax Residency Certificate (“TRC“) obtained from the tax authorities of the country of 
which the shareholder is resident for the FY 2023-24;

b.   Self-declaration in Form 10F; 

c.   Self-attested true copy of the PAN Card if allotted by the Indian Income Tax authorities;

d.   Self-declaration to be provided under Rule 37BC(2) of the Income Tax Rules, 1962

e.   Self-declaration in the format prescribed by the Company, certifying the following points:

 i. Shareholder is and will continue to remain a tax resident of the country of its residents during the FY 2024-
25;

 ii. Shareholder is eligible to claim the beneficial DTAA rate for the purposes of tax       withholding on 
dividend declared by the Company;

15

AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24



 iii. Shareholder has no reason to believe that its claim for the benefits of the DTAA is impaired in any manner;

 iv. Shareholder does not have a taxable presence or a Permanent Establishment (“PE“) in India during the 
FY 2024-25. In any case, the amounts paid/payable to the Shareholder are not attributable or effectively 
connected to the PE or fixed base, if any, which may have got constituted otherwise;

 v. Shareholder is the ultimate beneficial owner of its shareholding in the Company and Dividend receivable 
from the Company; and

 vi. Self-declaration by the shareholder regarding the satisfaction of the place of effective management 
(POEM), principal purpose test, GAAR, Simplified Limitation of Benefit test (wherever applicable), as 
regards the eligibility to claim recourse to concerned Double Taxation Avoidance Agreements.

Shareholders may submit the aforementioned documents to tds@bigshareonline.com on or before Friday, 
September 20, 2024 in order to enable the Company to determine and deduct appropriate tax.

It may be further noted that in case the tax on said dividend is deducted at a higher rate in absence of receipt of the 
aforementioned details/ documents from the Shareholders, there would still be an option available with the 
Shareholders to file the return of income and claim an appropriate refund, if eligible. The above-referred documents 
submitted by you will be verified by us and we will consider the same while deducting the appropriate taxes, if any, 
provided that these documents are in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

In addition to the above, please note the following:

 i. In case you hold shares under multiple accounts under different status/categories but under a single PAN, 
the highest rate of tax as applicable to the status in which shares held under the said PAN will be 
considered on the entire holding in different accounts.

 ii. In the case of joint shareholding, the withholding tax rates shall be considered basis the status of the 
primary beneficial shareholder.

 iii. The Beneficiary data provided by the CDSL and NSDL will be taken into consideration.

In the event of any income tax demand (including interest, penalty, etc.) arising from any misrepresentation, 
inaccuracy, or omission of information provided by the shareholder, such shareholder will be responsible to indemnify 
the Company and also, provide the Company with all information/ documents and co-operation in any appellate 
proceedings. The said certificate can also be viewed in Form 26AS at TRACES https://www.tdscpc.gov.in/ 
app/login.xhtml or the website of the Income Tax department of India https://www.incometax.gov.in/home.

12.  In terms of the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Act, dividend which remains unpaid/ unclaimed for a 
period of 7 (seven) years from the date of declaration is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (“IEPF”) established by the Central Government. Further, in terms of the provisions of Section 
124 of the Act read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and 
Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), Equity Shares, in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed 
for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more from the date of declaration, are also required be transferred to an 
account viz. IEPF Suspense Account, which is operated by the IEPF Authority pursuant to the IEPF Rules. All 
equity shares of the Company on which dividend has not been paid or claimed for 7 (seven) consecutive years 
or more, shall be transferred by the Company to the IEPF from time to time. Details of unpaid / unclaimed 
dividend and equity shares transferred to IEPF are uploaded on the website of the Company as well as that of 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (“MCA”), if any. No claim shall lie against the Company in 
respect of unclaimed dividend amount and equity shares transferred to the IEPF and IEPF Suspense Account, 
respectively, pursuant to the IEPF Rules. Shareholders can however claim both the unclaimed dividend amount 
and the equity shares from the IEPF Authority by making an online application in web Form No. IEPF-5, the 
details of which are available at www.iepf.gov.in.

13.  In terms of the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the 
Shareholders in respect of the shares held by them. Shareholders who have not yet

 registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Shareholders 
holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to submit the said details to their Depository Participant(s) 
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and the Shareholders holding shares in physical form, are requested to submit the said details to the Company 
or RTA.

14.  Shareholders are requested to quote their Folio No. or DP ID - Client ID, as the case may be, in all 
correspondence with the Company or the RTA.

15.  As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be 
transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, 1st April, 2019, except in case of request received for 
transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical 
shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to 
consider converting their holdings to dematerialized   form.33. The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(SEBI) vide its circular dated 20th April, 2018 has mandated registration of Permanent Account Number (PAN) 
and Bank Account Details for all securities holders. Members holding shares in physical form are therefore, 
requested to submit their PAN and Bank Account Details to Bigshare Services Private Limited / Investor 
Services Department of the Company by sending a duly signed letter along with self-attested copy of PAN Card 
and original cancelled cheque through email at kodanda.cs@ahlada.com. The original cancelled cheque 
should bear the name of the Member. In the alternative Members are requested to submit a copy of bank 
passbook / statement attested by the bank. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to submit the 
aforesaid information to their respective Depository Participant.

16.  Those persons, who have acquired shares and have become members of the Company after the dispatch of 
Notice of the AGM by the Company and whose names appear in the Register of Members or Register of 
beneficial holders as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 20th September, 2024 shall view the Notice of the 19th AGM 
on the Company’s website or on the website of BIGSHARE. 

17.  Voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 20th September, 2024. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-
off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only.

18.  Every Client ID No/ Folio No. will have one vote, irrespective of number of joint holders.

19.  Since the AGM will be held through Video Conferencing or Other Audio Visual Means, route map of venue of the 
AGM and admission slip is not attached to this Notice.

SCRUTINIZER’S REPORT AND DECLARATION OF RESULTS:

20.  The Company has appointed M/s. VCSR & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, vide firm registration 
No: P2014AP034200 to act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire e-voting process in a fair and transparent 
manner. The Members desiring to vote through remote e-voting are requested to refer to the detailed procedure 
given hereinafter.

21.  The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of e-voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast vide e-voting at the 
AGM and thereafter shall, unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting, in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company. He shall submit a Consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the 
total votes cast in favour or against, not later than 48 (forty eight) hours of the conclusion of the AGM, to the 
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the 
voting forthwith.

22.  The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 
www.ahlada.com and on the website of  Bigshare i.e https://ivote.bigshareonline.com. The Company shall 
simultaneously forward the results to National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the 
Company are listed.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

Item No. 4

The Members at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30th September, 2021 had re-appointed of 
Shri. Chedepudi Suresh Mohan Reddy as Managing Director for a period of 3 years with effect from 10th April, 2022 
on a remuneration of Rs. 14.00 lakhs per month the term of his present appointment will expire on 09th April, 2025.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company at its meeting held on 14th August, 2024 has 
recommend the Board to re-appoint Shri. Chedepudi Suresh Mohan Reddy as Managing Director unanimously for 
a further period of 3 years on a remuneration of Rs.14.00 Lakhs per month with effect from 10th April, 2025 to 09th 
April, 2028 subject to the approval of Members in the Annual General Meeting. 

Chedepudi Suresh Mohan Reddy, Aged 56 Years, Promoter of Ahlada Engineers Limited. He holds a Bachelor’s 
Degree in Engineering (Mechanical) From University of Mysore. He is experienced in cost control, production and 
finance. He is Responsible for the overall activities of our company and controls and oversees the manufacturing 
and related line functions, new product development, sales & marketing, procurement and finance functions of the 
Company.

His emphasis on manufacturing process improvements, new product development, quality and adhering to 
international manufacturing standards has ensured that Company’s products are recognized domestically as well 
as internationally.

The excellent growth and reputation enjoyed by the Company is attributable to the concentrated efforts and hard 
work put in by Mr. Chedepudi Suresh Mohan Reddy. The Board of Directors felt that it is in the best interest of the 
Company to continue to avail the services of Mr. Chedepudi Suresh Mohan Reddy as Managing Director. 

The Board recommends the resolution to the members for a further period of 3 years for their approval. The brief 
particulars of his terms and conditions of re-appointment and remuneration are mentioned herein below:

1. The Managing Director shall be subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board of 
Directors and he will be entrusted with substantial powers of management and will also perform such other 
duties as may be entrusted to him, from time to time.

2. Period of appointment: Three years with effect from 10th April, 2025 to 09th April, 2028.

3. Remuneration payable to Mr. Chedepudi Suresh Mohan Reddy: Salary: 14.00 lakhs per month same as 
existing remuneration.

Perquisites and allowances:

Reimbursement:

1.  All the Expenses (i.e Fuel, Vehicle Maintenance, Travelling Expenses, Lodging and Boarding and other 
expenses etc.) incurred for and on behalf of the company will be reimbursed at actual on submission of bills.

Retirement Benefits:

1. Gratuity is Payable as per the Applicable provisions of the act from time to time at the time of 
retirement/cessation of the employment.  

The information as required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, is attached herewith. This explanatory 
statement may also be read and treated as disclosure in compliance with the requirements of Section 190 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 36(3) of the SEBI.

None of the Directors of the Company is concerned or interested except Shri. Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy, Ch. 
Ahlada and Ch. Akarsh Reddy in the above resolution.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the Members.
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Item No. 5 & 6

Regularization of Shri. Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356) as a Whole Time Director of the Company

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company and Regulation 
17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015, was appointing Shri. Akarsh 
Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356) on August 14th, 2024 as Additional Director (Whole Time) of the Company who 
shall hold office up to the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. The Board hereby recommends your approval 
by way of special resolution for regularization of the same Director as Whole Time Director in the ensuing AGM 
respectively for a term up to 5 (five) consecutive years w.e.f. August 14th, 2024 to August 13th, 2029 subject to his 
election as a Whole Time Director by the members at this Annual General Meeting. 

The Board considers that keeping in view of his technical qualification and knowledge; it will be in the interest of the 
Company to appoint him as a Whole Time Director. Accordingly, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Board recommends the resolution in relation to his appointment as a Whole Time Director pursuant to provisions of 
Section 149 and 196 read with Schedule V of the Act for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

The details as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 are provided as Annexure to the Notice.

Shri. Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356), aged 24 years, is being the Director of the Company. He holds a 
Bachelor Degree in Engineering from Chaitanya Bharathi Institute of Technology (CBIT). 

Shri. Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356) being an appointee is interested in the resolutions set out at Item 
No.5 & 6 of the Notice with regard to his appointment.

Except Shri Chedepudi Suresh Mohan Reddy, Managing Director, and Chedepudi Ahlada, Whole Time Director 
being father and sister of the appointee, no other Director /Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their 
relatives thereof are interested or concerned or otherwise in the proposed resolution.

Item No. 7.

As per the provisions Sections 149, 161 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 [Including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force] read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, and provisions of 
Regulation 17 (1) (a) of the Listing Regulations 2015 and the Listing Agreement entered with Stock Exchanges, it is 
required to appoint Independent Director on the Board of the Company.

In terms of Sections 149 and 161 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the rules and regulations 
issued there under, each as amended, (the “Companies Act”) Ms.  Subbarathnamma  Palepu, having Director 
Identification Number (DIN): 09432984 being eligible, was appointed as an  Additional Independent  director up to 
the ensuing AGM. . In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu fulfils the conditions specified in the 
Companies Act for her appointment as an additional Independent Women director of the Company and is 
independent of the management.

Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu, aged 43 years. She holds a master’s degree in English. She has experience of over 
13 years in Company’s Corporate advisory and Secretarial services. She brings a unique combination of skills and 
value to any organization. As an Independent Director of several companies, she contributes to the enhancement 
of good corporate governance practice.  

Consent of Director in the form of DIR-2 along with declarations received from the proposed Director pursuant to 
Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014 vide Form DIR-8 and general notice of disclosure received from all the Directors pursuant 
to Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013 indicating their Directorships and shareholdings held in other 
companies/body corporate/firms/other associations as on date in Form MBP-1. The copies of these declarations 
and disclosures  tabled at the Meeting.
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The details as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 are provided as  Annexure to the Notice.

Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu, (DIN: 09432984 being an appointee is interested in the resolution set out at Item 
No.7 of the Notice with regard to her appointment.

Save and except the above, none of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in 
any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

The Board recommends the special Resolution set out in Item No.7 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

Item No. 8.

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the 
appointment and remuneration of M/s. N S V Krishna Rao & Co., (Membership No.17143), Cost Accountants in 
practice, Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct the audit of the cost records for the financial year ending 31st 
March, 2025 is Rs.1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) plus taxes as applicable and 
reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses. In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be 
ratified by the Members of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing the resolution as set out in item no.8 of the Notice for 
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31st March, 2025.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested in the 
said resolution. 

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution set out at item no. 8 of this Notice for your approval

Sd/-
Pusuluru Kodanda Rami Reddy

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

By Order of the Board of Directors
For  Ahlada Engineers Limited
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Place: Hyderabad                                                                                    
Date : 14 August, 2024  
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO: 3 & 4 OF THE NOTICE
Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the 19th Annual General Meeting 

of the Company to be held on September 30, 2024

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 & Secretarial Standard on General Meetings]

Name of the Director

Director Identification Number (DIN)

Date of Birth

Nationality

Date of appointment on Board

Qualification

Experience / expertise in specific functional areas

Terms and condition of appointment

Shareholding in the company

List of Directorships held in other listed Companies. 

Memberships/Chairmanships of Audit and 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committees across 
Public Companies

Relationship

Information as required pursuant to BSE Circular 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. with ref. no. 
NSE/CML/2018/24 dated 20th June, 2018.

Remuneration/Sitting Fees last drawn

No. of the Board meeting attended in the F.Y. 2023-24

Suresh Mohan Reddy Chedepudi

00090543

10-08-1967

Indian

10th August, 2005

He holds a bachelor’s degree in engineering 
(mechanical) from University of Mysore.

Chedepudi Suresh Mohan Reddy, Aged 56 Years, 
Promoter of Ahlada Engineers Limited. He holds a 
Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering (Mechanical) From 
University of Mysore. He is experienced in cost 
control, production and finance. He is Responsible for 
the overall activities of our company and controls and 
oversees the manufacturing and related line 
functions, new product development, sales & 
marketing, procurement and finance functions of the 
Company.

His emphasis on manufactur ing process 
improvements, new product development, quality 
and adhering to international manufacturing 
standards has ensured that Company’s products are 
recognized domestically as well as internationally.

Appointed as a Managing Director, liable to retire by 
rotation.

He has been associated with the company as a 
Managing Director since inception.

63,52, 322 equity shares (49.16%)

NIL

1.Audit Committee Member: 1

2. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committees Member : 1

Shri Suresh Mohan Reddy Chedepudi, Managing 
Director is Father of Mr. Akarsh Reddy, Director and 
Ms. Ahlada Chedepudi, Whole Time Director of the 
Company.

Suresh Mohan Reddy Chedepudi is not debarred 
from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI 
order or any other such authority

Rs.14.00 lakhs per month

5

* For additional details on skills, expertise, knowledge and competencies of Directors, please refer to Corporate 
Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO: 5 & 6 OF THE NOTICE
Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the 19th Annual General Meeting 

of the Company to be held on September 30, 2024

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings]

Name of the Director Shri. Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi

Director Identification Number (DIN)

Date of Birth

Nationality

Date of appointment on Board

Qualification

Shareholding in the company

List of Directorships held in other listed Companies. 

Memberships / Chairmanships of Audit and 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committees across 
Public Companies

Relationship

Information as required pursuant to BSE Circular 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. with ref. no. 
NSE/CML/2018/24 dated 20th June, 2018.

No. of the Board meeting attended in the F.Y. 2023-24

09859356

22-08-2000

Indian

14.08.2024

He holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Mechanical 
Engineering from Chaitanya Bharathi Institute of 
Technology (CBIT), Hyderabad.

Nil

Nil

Nil

Mr. Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi is son of Shri Ch. 
Suresh Mohan Reddy, Managing Director and brother 
of Ms. Ahlada Chedepudi whole Time Director of the 
Company.

Mr. Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi is not debarred from 
holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI 
order or any other such authority.

NA

* For additional details on skills, expertise, knowledge and competencies of Directors, please refer to Corporate 
Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report

He is experienced in manufacturing related line 
functions and responsible in new product 
developments, sales & marketing, overseas the 
distributors & dealers networking and promoting the 
brand building of the company.

Experience / expertise in specific functional areas



ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO: 7 OF THE NOTICE
Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the 19th Annual General Meeting 

of the Company to be held on September 30, 2024
[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings]

Name of the Director

Director Identification Number (DIN)

Date of Birth

Nationality

Date of appointment on Board

Qualification

Experience / expertise in specific functional areas

Shareholding in the company

List of Directorships held in other listed Companies. 

Memberships / Chairmanships of Audit and 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committees across 
Public Companies

Relationship

Information as required pursuant to BSE Circular 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. with ref. no. 
NSE/CML/2018/24 dated 20th June, 2018.

No. of the Board meeting attended in the F.Y. 2023-24

Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu

09432984

30.05.1981

Indian

14.08.2024

She holds a master’s degree in English. 

She has experience of over 13 years in Company’s 
Corporate advisory and Secretarial work. She brings 
a unique combination of skills and value to any 
organization. As an Independent Director of several 
companies, she contributes to the enhancement of 
good corporate governance practice.

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil.

Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu is not debarred from 
holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI 
order or any other such authority.

NA

* For additional details on skills, expertise, knowledge and competencies of Directors, please refer to Corporate 
Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To
The Members,
M/s. AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 19th Annual Report of your company along with the Audited 
Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024. Further, in compliance with the 
Companies Act, 2013 the company has made all requisite disclosures in the Board’s Report with the objective of 
accountability and transparency in its operations and to make you aware about its performance and future 
perspective.

1.  FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

 The Board’s Report shall be prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the company.

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from Operations  25951.69 15827.57

Other Income 36.24 20.57

Total Income 25987.93 15848.14

Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 3678.02 2,549.53

Finance Charges 472.37 373.74

Depreciation 1199.87 1302.21

Net Profit after  Interest and Depreciation But before tax 2005.78 873.58

Net Profit Before Tax 2005.78 873.58

Provision for Tax   640.91 364.17

Net Profit After Tax 1364.87 509.41

(Rs in Lakhs)

NOTE: 

i)  The financial results of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

ii)  The figures for the previous year have been re-arranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year's 
classification. 

2.  OPERATIONAL REVIEW

 Gross revenues increased to 259,87.93 lakhs from 158,48.14 lakhs in the previous year registering an 
increase of 63.98%. Profits before Depreciation and Interest had raised by 44.26% to 3678.02 lakhs as from 
2549.53 lakhs in the previous year. After providing for depreciation and taxation, the net profit of the Company 
for the year under review was at 1364.87 lakhs as against 509.41 lakhs in the previous year recording a rise of 
167.93%.  

3.  OUTLOOK AND AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

 Business prospects remains positive because of the growing global demand for steel doors, steel windows, 
green chalk boards, dual desks and purified drinking water systems etc. Your Company is expected to 
register decent growth in FY-2025.  

 Your Company is in the business of manufacturing steel doors and steel windows (steel-frame) and we cater 
to customers across various segments and industries. We currently have our facilities spread across 2 
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manufacturing units in addition to one assembling unit and stock yard, with an area admeasuring 27,153 
square yards on the outskirts of Hyderabad. Additionally.

 The management of the Company is making its sincere efforts to increase the volume of business in their best 
efficient manner.

4.  AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

 The company has transferred an amount of Rs.1364.87 lakhs to the reserves during the Financial Year under 
the head Profit and Loss Account pertaining to the profits for the period under review.

5.  DIVIDEND

 The Board has recommended Final Dividend of Rs. 1.60 per share on paid up equity share capital, subject to 
the approval of the shareholders.

6.  CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, if any

 There are no material changes in the nature of business during the year.

7.  RESERVES

 The Company has a closing balance of Rs 12,458.47/- Lakhs (Eleven Thousand Two Hundred Seventy Four 
Lakhs Fifty Thousand only) as Reserves and Surplus as on 31.03.2024.

 The closing balance of Reserve and Surplus is bifurcated as follows:

8.  MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE 

COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.

 There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company that have 

occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and 

the date of the Report i.e. between March 31, 2024 to August 14, 2024.

9.  DEPOSITS

 The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits falling within the purview of Section 73 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to 

time, during the year under review and therefore details mentioned in Rule 8(5) (v) & (vi) of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act is not required to be given. 

10.  SHARE CAPITAL

 The paid up equity share capital as on March 31, 2024 stood at 12,92,10,000/- comprising of 1,29,21,000 

equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid shares.

 Your Company has not issued any equity shares, equity shares with differential rights, Sweat equity shares, 

Employees’ Stock Options and did not purchase its own shares. Hence there is no information to be provided 

as required under Rule 4 (4), Rule 8 (13), Rule 12 (9) and Rule 16 (4) of the Companies (Share Capital and 

Debentures) Rules, 2014 and Section 62 of the Companies act 2013, respectively.

S.No Particulars Rs in Lakhs.

1. Balance at the beginning of year 4950.75

2. Current Year’s Profit 1364.87

3. Amount of Securities Premium 6,311.37

4. Dividend & Other Equity -180.89

 TOTAL 12458.47
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11.  MATERIAL CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

 There are no material changes during the year 2023-24.

12.  CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted 

Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “lnd AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015. The Company has adopted Ind AS from October 1, 2020 with effective transition 

date as April 1, 2020. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified 

under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

14.  DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /JOINT VENTURE /ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

 As on 31st March, 2024, the Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associates.

15.  DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 The Board received a declaration from all the directors under section 164 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 that none of the directors of the Company are disqualified under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) or under the Listing Regulations.

 During the financial year 2023-24 the following changes in the Board of Directors were effected:

 Director Retiring by Rotation    

 Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Article of Association of the 

Company, Mr. Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy, Managing Director of the Company retires by rotation at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors 

recommends him re-appointment.

 Demise of Director

 The untimely and sad demise of Shri Bulusu Kameswara Sarma, Independent Director of the Company on 

30th June 2024 due to severe illness.

 Mr. Bulusu Kameswara Sarma’s sudden and unexpected passing away is an irreparable loss to the Company 

and all the Directors and Employees of the Company convey their deep sympathy, sorrow and condolences to 

his family and may his soul rest in peace.

 Shri. Bulusu Kameswara Sarma (DIN: 00441074), was appointed as an Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f 12th April 2018 and played crucial roles during the Initial Public Offer (IPO) of equity shares 

through which the Company immensely benefitted.

 The Board places on record its sincere appreciation and his support and guidance provided from time to time 

during his tenure as Director of the Company”.

 Appointment of Directors

 Based on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)meeting held on 

14.08.2024 Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu (DIN: 09432984) was appointed as Additional Director 

(Independent) and Mr. Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi (DIN: 09859356) was appointed as additional Director 

(Whole Time) by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 14.08.2024 respectively under the provisions of 

section 149, 161 (1) and 196 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and are 

entitled to hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held 

on 30th September, 2024.

 The Company has received consent’s from Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu and  Mr. Akarsh Reddy Chedepudi 

in writing to act as a Directors in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & 

Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time along with a declaration that  they are 
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eligible for appointment as an Additional Directors respectively and confirming the criteria of Independence 

as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under the Regulation 16(1)(b) of Listing 

Regulations. As per the declarations received from Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu and  Mr. Akarsh Reddy 

Chedepudi, they are not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. In opinion of the Board, they fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 

& Listing Regulations. 

 Cessation of Directors

 During the period  Shri. J. Abhinav Kumar Reddy resigned from the Board as a whole Time Director and Key 

Managerial Person of the Company due to his pre-occupations with effect from 14.08.2024. 

 The Board placed on record its sincere appreciation and thanks to Shri. J. Abhinav Kumar Reddy for his 

support and guidance provided from time to time during his tenure as Whole Time Director of the Company.

 Change of Chief Financial Officer:

 During the period Shri A. Narasimha Rao resigned from the position of CFO & KMP of the Company w.e.f    

31st May, 2024.

 During the period Ms. Ch. Ahlada, Whole Time Director appointed as CFO & KMP of the Company w.e.f       

1st June, 2024.

 Key Managerial Personnel

 As per the provisions of Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013; the present whole time 

Key Managerial personnel (KMP) of the Company are as follows:

 Mr. Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy   - Managing Director

 Ms. Ch. Ahlada   -             Whole Time Director & CFO

 Mr. P. Kodanda Rami Reddy   - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

16.  LISTING OF SHARES

 The Company’s shares are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) with ISIN: 

INE00PV01013 and symbol is: AHLADA.

17.  FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

 The Company has adopted a familiarization program prepared in the line of Regulation 25(7) of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for 

Independent Directors to familiarize them with the Company’s philosophy, vision, mission, strategies, 

operations and functions. The details of the familiarization program are available on the Company’s website 

at www.ahlada.com. 

18.  DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

 Your Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, confirming that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015.

19.  AUDITORS

 Statutory Auditors:

 The Shareholders of the Company had appointed M/s. Kishore & Venkat Associates, (FRN:001807), 

Chartered Accountants, Sanjeeva Reddy Nagar, Hyderabad as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the 

further period of 5 years commencing from the Financial Year 2021-22 to 2026-27 in its Annual General 

Meeting held on 30th September, 2021.
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 The Audit Report issued by the Statutory Auditors for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 forms part of 

this Report. There are no qualifications, or adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors which requires 

explanation or comments from the Board.

 Secretarial Auditors

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules, 2014 and rules framed there under, the Board of 

Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Committee, have appointed M/s. VCSR & Associates, Practising 

Company Secretaries (UIN No. P2014AP034200) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. 

 The secretarial audit report issued by M/s. VCSR & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries for the 

financial year ending 31st March, 2024 is given in the Annexure-II attached hereto and forms part of this 

Report. There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the secretarial auditor and the 

observation made is self explanatory and requires no further explanation from the Board.

 Internal Auditors

 In accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 Rule 13 of the 

companies(Accounts) Rules 2014 and Rules framed there under, the Board of Directors, on recommendation 

of the Audit Committee have appointed M/s. Vennapusa & Sunkara, Chartered Accountants, as the Internal 

Auditors of the Company for Financial year 2023-24 and takes their suggestions and recommendations to 

improve and strengthen the internal control systems.

 Cost Auditors

 In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 The companies (Cost records 

and audit) Rules, 2014 and Rules framed there under, the Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Audit 

Committee have appointed M/s. N S V Krishna Rao & Co, Cost Accountants, (Membership No.17143), 

Hyderabad as Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24. 

 The Cost Auditor has submitted the report along with their observations and suggestions, and Annexure to the 

Central Government/stipulated authority within stipulated time period.

 There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Cost auditor and the observation 

made is self explanatory and requires no further explanation from the Board.

 Members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting of the company, in accordance with Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

20.  COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

 Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1, SS-2 and SS-3, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’, ‘General 

Meetings’ and ‘Dividend’ respectively, to the extent as applicable have been duly followed by the Company.

21.  EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

 The extract of the annual return in Form No MGT–9 in compliance with the requirement of Section 92(3), 

Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 is for FY 2023-24 is available on the website of the Company and 

the same can be accessed through the link: wwww.ahlada.com/investor-relations/.

22.  BOARD MEETINGS

 The Board and Committee meetings are pre-scheduled and a tentative calendar of the meetings shall be 

finalised in consultation with the Directors to facilitate them to plan their schedule. However, in case of urgent 

business needs, approval is taken by passing resolutions through circulation. During the year under review, 

five (5) board meetings were held. The details of the meetings including the composition of various 

committees are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.
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23.  COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

 The Board of Directors has the following Committees: 

 1. Audit Committee 

 2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 3. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

 4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

 5. Risk Management Committee 

 6. Management Committee

 The details of all the above Committees (except for Risk Management Committee) along with their 

composition, number of meetings and attendance at the meetings are provided in detail in the Corporate 

Governance Report annexed to this Board’s Report.

24.  PROCEDURE FOR NOMINATION & APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) is responsible to set the skills/ expertise/ 

competencies of the Board Members based on the industry and strategy of the Company and to formulate the 

criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions 

of Section 178 (3) of the Act and the Listing Regulations. The Board has, on the recommendations of the 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for Remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. 

 During the financial year 2023-24, the Board had also identified the list of core skills, expertise and 

competencies of the Board of Directors as are required in the context of the business and sector applicable to 

the Company and those actually available with the Board. The Company has also mapped each of the skills, 

expertise and competencies against the names of the Board Members possessing the same. 

 The objective of the Company’s remuneration policy is to attract, motivate and retain qualified and expert 

individuals that the Company needs in order to achieve its strategic and operational objectives, whilst 

acknowledging the societal context around remuneration and recognizing the interests of Company’s 

stakeholders. 

 The Non-Executive Directors (NED) are remunerated by way of sitting fee for each meeting attended and are 

also reimbursed out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the attendance of the Company’s 

Meetings. 

 A copy of the Nomination & Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company: 

wwww.ahlada.com/investor-relations/ and the sailent features of the same has been disclosed under 

Annexure - VI.

25.  MECHANISM FOR EVALUATION OF THE BOARD

 Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out 

an annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its Committees as well as performance of the 

Directors individually. Feedback was sought by way of a structured questionnaire covering various aspects of 

the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, 

execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance and the evaluation was carried out 

based on responses received from the Directors. 

 The evaluation is performed by the Board, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Independent 

Directors with specific focus on the performance and effective functioning of the Board and Individual 

Directors. 
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 In line with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2017/004, dated 5th January, 2017, the Company 

has adopted the criteria recommended by the SEBI. 

 The Directors were given Six Forms for evaluation of the following: 

 a.  Evaluation of the Board;  

 b.  Evaluation of Committees of the Board;  

 c.  Evaluation of Independent Directors; 

 d.  Evaluation of Chairperson;  

 e.  Evaluation of Non-Executive and Non-Independent Directors; and 

 f.  Evaluation of Managing Director. 

 The Directors were requested to give following ratings for each criteria:

 1.  Could do more to meet expectations;

 2.  Meets expectations; and 

 3.  Exceeds expectations.

 A report on the above evaluation has been prepared and submitted to the Chairman with feedback for 

continuous improvement. In a separate meeting held on 31st March, 2023, the Independent Directors 

evaluated the performance of Non-Independent Directors and performance of the Board as a whole. They 

also evaluated the performance of the Chairman taking into account the views of Executive Director and Non-

Executive Directors. The NRC reviewed the performance of the Board, its Committees and of the Directors. 

The same was discussed in the Board Meeting that followed the meeting of the Independent Directors and 

NRC, at which the feedback received from the Directors on the performance of the Board and its Committees 

were also discussed.

26.  PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

 Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended, the Company has adopted 

the Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by 

Designated Persons and their Immediate Relatives along with Code of Fair Disclosures and a copy of the 

same are available on company’s website wwww.ahlada.com/investor-relations.

27.  TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 

FUND (IEF).

 As per section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 and subsequent amendments thereto (“the 

Rules”), all shares in respect of which dividends has not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or 

more shall be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

 The procedure for claiming such unclaimed dividend/ shares from IEPF has been made available on website 

of the Company wwww.ahlada.com/investor-relations.

28.  PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 

 The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, which falls under the provisions of Section 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

29.  SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

 The Company has undertaken Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2023-24 which, inter-alia, includes audit of 

compliance with the Act, and the Rules made under the Act, Listing Regulations and applicable Regulations 

prescribed by the SEBI and Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and Secretarial Standards issued by the 

Institute of the Company Secretaries of India. The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of this Annual Report.
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30.  ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

 As per regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, The 

Company has undertaken an audit for the financial year 2023-24 for all applicable compliances as per SEBI 

Regulations and Circulars /Guidelines issued there under.

 The Annual Secretarial Compliance Report has been submitted to the stock exchange within 60 days of the 

end of the financial year.

31.  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

 Pursuant to Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 

policy) Rules, 2014, your Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The 

composition of the Committee is provided in the Corporate Governance Report. Your Company has 

formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, which has been approved by the Board indicating the 

projects or programs to be undertaken by the Company, in line with Schedule VII of the Act. The same is 

available on the website of the Company “www.ahlada.com”. A brief outline of the CSR policy of the Company 

and the Annual Report on CSR activities undertaken during the year 2023-24 in the format prescribed in the 

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this Report as (Annexure-I).

32.  VIGIL MECHANISM

 The Company has established a vigil mechanism, through a Whistle Blower Policy, where Directors and 

employees can voice their genuine concerns or grievances about any unethical or unacceptable business 

practice. A whistle-blowing mechanism not only helps the Company in detection of fraud, but is also used as a 

corporate governance tool leading to prevention and deterrence of misconduct. The Vigil Mechanism 

framework ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and also that no 

discrimination shall be meted out to any person for a genuinely raised concern. The designated officer/ Audit 

Committee Chairman can be directly contacted to report any suspected or confirmed incident of 

fraud/misconduct.

 The Whistle Blower Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at www.ahlada.com

33.  DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

 (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

 In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place an act “The Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace” (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on December, 2013. Under 

the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints 

relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

34.  INTERNAL COMPLAINT COMMITTEE

 Your Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has 

set up a Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has not received any 

complaint under the said policy.

35.  CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188

 The Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Committee framed a policy for Related Party 

Transactions which includes matters covered u/s 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Policy is also 

posted in the Investors section of the Company's website.

 The Company had not entered into any Material Related Party Transaction during the year with related 

parties which is material in nature and accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions in Form AOC-

2 is not applicable. In line with requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations, your Company has formulated 

a Policy on Related Party Transactions which is available on the website of the Company at 

https://www.ahlada.com.
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 The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting; approval and disclosure processes are in place for all 

transactions between the Company and Related Parties. 

 This policy specifically deals with the review and approval of Material Related Party Transactions keeping in 

mind the potential or actual conflicts of interest that may arise because of entering into these transactions. All 

Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for review and approval. Prior omnibus 

approval is obtained for Related Party Transactions on a yearly basis for transactions which are of repetitive 

nature and / or entered in the ordinary course of business and are at arm’s length. All Related Party 

Transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. No 

Material Related Party Transactions, i.e. transactions exceeding ten percent of the annual consolidated 

turnover as per the last audited financial statements, were entered during the year by your Company.

 Suitable disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS24) has been made in the notes to 

the Financial Statements. 

 None of the Directors, other than to the extent of their shareholding, receipt of remuneration, has any 

pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-à-vis the Company.

36.  INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

 Your Company has an effective Internal Control System to prevent fraud and misuse of Company’s resources 

and protect shareholders’ interest. Your Company has an independent Internal Audit Department to monitor 

and review and focus on the compliances of various business processes. The internal audit report along with 

audit findings and tracking of process improvements & compliances is presented for review to the Audit 

Committee of Board of Directors.

37.  PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

 The information required pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the 

Company, are set out in Annexure-IV of this Report.

 During the year, the Company had no employee who was employed throughout the financial year or part 

thereof and was in receipt of remuneration, which in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in 

the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or Whole-Time Director or Manager and 

holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than 2% of the Equity Shares of the 

Company.

38.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

 Pursuant to Regulation 34(2) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Management Discussion and Analysis report has been furnished 

separately in the Annual Report and forms part of the Annual Report under annexure-V of this report.

39.  HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

 Human Capital has gained prime importance in last few years. Our Company believes that the human capital 

is of utmost importance to sustain the market leadership in all product segments and also to capture new 

markets. We have identified the high Performers and rewarded them appropriately, which has helped to 

achieve better employee engagement. Competency based training program has been devised for High - 

Potential employees with focus on their Individual Development Plan & helping them to become future 

leaders.

40.  QUALITY

 Your Company accord to high priority to quality, safety, training, development, health and environment. The 

Company endeavors to ensure continuous compliance and improvements in this regard.
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41.  INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

 Your directors are happy to report that during the year there were very cordial and extremely good industrial 

relations at all levels.

42.  PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

 Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings 

and Outgo as required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 are given in the Annexure-III attached hereto and forms part of this Report.

43.  ENVIRONMENT AND SOCIAL OBLIGATION

 The Company’s plants comply with all norms set up for clean and better environment by the competent 

authorities. The Company undertakes regular checks / inspections including certification for the maintenance 

of the environment. The Company values environmental protection and safety as the major considerations in 

its functioning. The Company is continuously endeavoring to improve the health and quality of life in the 

communities surrounding its industrial complexes.

44.  CODE OF CONDUCT

 The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct (“Code”) for Board Members, Managerial Personnel and for 

Senior Management Employees of the Company. This Code has been posted on the Company’s website at 

www.ahlada.com. All the Board Members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with 

this code.

 The Board has also laid down a Code of Conduct for Independent Directors pursuant to

 Section 149(8) and Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 via terms and conditions for

 appointment of Independent Directors, which is a guide to professional conduct for Independent Directors 

and has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.ahlada.com.

45.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 Your Company practices a culture that is built on core values and ethical governance practices and is 

committed to transparency in all its dealings. The Company’s Report on Corporate Governance is attached, 

and forms part of this Report. 

46.  POLICY OF PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS

 Pursuant to the Regulation 9 of SEBI (LODR), 2015 the Company has maintained the policy of preservation of 

documents to keep the documents preserve as per Regulation 9 (a) & 9 (b) of SEBI (LODR), 2015 and the 

same has been uploaded on the website of the Company on www.ahlada.com.

47.  THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY 

AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

 No application was made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 

2016) during the Financial Year 2023-24.

48.  DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, and on the basis of compliance 

certificate received from the executives of the Company and subject to disclosures in the Annual Accounts, as 

also on the basis of the discussion with the Statutory Auditors of the Company from time to time, and to the 

best of their knowledge and information furnished, the Board of Directors states:

 I. That in preparation of the annual accounts, all the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.



                      

Sd/-    
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director
(DIN: 00090543)

                 

By Order of the Board
For M/s. AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Whole Time Director
(DIN: 09406784)
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 II. That the Directors have adopted such accounting policies, as selected in consultation with Statutory 

Auditors, and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and 

of the profit of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

 III. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

 IV. That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

 V. Those proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and 

were operating effectively. 

 VI. Proper systems are devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

49.  COMPANY’S WEBSITE:

 The website of your Company www.ahlada.com displays the Company’s businesses up-front on the home 

page. The site carries a comprehensive database of information of all the Doors and Windows products 

including the Financial Results of your Company, Shareholding Pattern, Directors’ & Corporate profile, details 

of Board Committees, Corporate Policies and business activities of your Company.

 All the mandatory information and disclosures as per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Companies Rules 2014 and as per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 has been uploaded.
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contribution towards achieving the goals of the Company.

 The Directors also thank the Governments of various Countries, Government of India, State Governments in 

India and concerned Government Departments/Agencies for their co-operation.



Annexure-I

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the year 2023-24

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmes undertaken and a 

reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programmes.

 The Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee framed 

a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which is posted in the Investors section of the Company's website 

www.ahlada.com, the Company proposes to take up the CSR activity by making donations to take up projects 

or programmes under one or more of the activities as prescribed under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 

2013, as amended from time to time.

 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is the contribution from the Corporate towards Social and Economic 

development of Society. CSR integrates Organization, Society and Planet. CSR policy should ensure 

activities which may include Provide safe Drinking water, sustainable development by skill enhancement, 

sustainable environment, promotion to gender equality, prevention of health care and sanitation, care for 

senior citizens and differently able persons, promoting education, rural development and more of the 

activities as prescribed under schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time.

 The policy lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for welfare & 

sustainable development of the community at large along with the Company’s philosophy for delineating its 

responsibility as a corporate citizen. The Company had proposed to undertake the activities relating to social 

welfare, which includes activities eradicating poverty and malnutrition, providing safe drinking water and 

other social welfare. Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives insure we never lose sight of what 

we are and what our obligations are to the communities where we operate.

 The CSR policy functions as a built-in, self-regulating mechanism whereby a business monitors and ensures 

its active compliance with the spirit of the law, ethical standards, and international norms.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee:

 a. M.Ravindra Vikram (Independent Director)-Chairman

 b. B.K.Sarma (Independent Director)-Member

 c. Ch.Suresh Mohan Reddy (Managing Director)-Member

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years: Rs. 1066.19 Lakhs

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure for the year 2023-24 (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above):Rs.21.324 

Lakhs

5. The Company is required to spend: Rs. 21.324 Lakhs

6. Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2023-24:Rs.21.324 Lakhs

7. a. Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 21.490 Lakhs

 b. Amount unspent, if any: Nil

 c. Excess amount spent during the year: Rs. 0.16 Lakhs

 d. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
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e. Reasons for not spending two percent of the average net profit of the last financial year on CSR:NIL.

f. The CSR Committee Confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance 

with the CSRobjectives and policy of the Company.

                      

Sd/-    
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director
(DIN: 00090543)

                 

By Order of the Board
For M/s. AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Whole Time Director
(DIN: 09406784)
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Annexure - II 
MR -3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To 
The Members,
M/s. Ahlada Engineers Limited,
Hyderabad.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions of the Acts, Rules and 

regulations as mentioned below and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Ahlada Engineers Limited 

(herein called ‘the Company’) for the financial year 2023-24. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 

provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my 

opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, 

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to 

the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

M/s. Ahlada Engineers Limited (‘the Company’) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 (“Audit 

Period”) according to the provisions of:

 1.1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder as applicable;

 1.2. The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;

 1.3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and the Bye-laws framed thereunder;

 1.4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings;

 1.5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'): -

  1.5.1. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;

  1.5.2. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015;

  1.5.3. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

  1.5.4. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & Listing Agreement entered with NSE Limited;

 1.6. The Secretarial Standards on the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Committees and General 

Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

2. We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

3. We further report that:

 3.1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
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and Non-Executive Independent Directors. The composition of the Board of Directorsduring the period 

under review are in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

 3.2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 

at the meeting.

 3.3. Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors and Committees of the Board of the Company were 

taken unanimously. There were no dissenting views of members of the Board at any Board / Committee 

meeting held during the financial year.

 3.4. Majority decision is carried through as informed by the Company.

4. As per our Audit and the explanation provided by the management, it is to be noted that for the Audit Period 

the following acts are not applicable to the Company:

 4.1. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999.

 4.2. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008.

 4.3. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018.

 4.4. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014.

5. We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the 

size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 

regulations and guidelines.

6. We further report that during the audit period there were nospecific events /actions having a major bearing on 

the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc

For VCSR & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Ch. Veeranjaneyulu

Partner
CP No. 6392

UDIN:F006121F000977916

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘(Annexure- I)’ and forms an integral 
part of this report.

38

AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

Place: Hyderabad                                                                                    
Date : 14 August, 2024  



(Annexure - I)
To 
The Members,
M/s. Ahlada Engineers Limited,
Hyderabad.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility 

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed to 

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules 

and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy 

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For VCSR & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Ch. Veeranjaneyulu

Partner
CP No. 6392

UDIN:F006121F000977916
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

The Members,
 M/s. Ahlada Engineers Limited,
Hyderabad.

We, VCSR & Associates, Company Secretaries have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and 

We,M/s. VCSR & Associates, Company Secretaries have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns 

and disclosures received from the Directors of M/s. AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITEDhaving (CIN: 

L24239TG2005PLC047102)and having registered office at Door No 4-56, SY No 62/1/A & 67, Tech Mahindra 

Road, Bahadurpally Village, Dundigal, Gandimaisamma (M),Medchal-Malkajgiri(Dist), Hyderabad, Telangana - 

500043 India(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of 

issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 

amended. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 

Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by 

the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Companyas stated 

below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

or any such other Statutory Authority.

- Mr. Srinivas Kanakagiri, DIN: 00443793, has resigned as Director w.e.f 12.09.2023.

- Ensuring the eligibility of the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 

management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

S. No. Name of the Director DIN Designation

1. Suresh Mohan Reddy Chedepudi 00090543 Managing Director

2. Vikram Ravindra Mamidipudi 00008241 Independent Director

3. Koduru Iswara Varaprasad Reddy 00196148 Director

4. Bulusu Kameswara Sarma 00441074 Independent Director

5. Abhinav Kumar Reddy Jambhapuram 08002510 Whole Time Director

6. Ahlada Chedepudi 09406784 Whole-time director

7. Sridhar Pentela 10182432 Independent Director

For VCSR & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Ch. Veeranjaneyulu

Partner
CP NO. 6392, FCS No. 6121
UDIN:F006121F000977971
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Annexure -III
Statement of particulars of the conservation of energy, technology absorption, 

foreign exchange earnings and outgo as per Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A) Conservation of energy

 v The company continues to work to strengthen its energy conservation efforts by implementing energy 

saving strategies from time to time. 

 v Fuel and electricity consumption in different stages of production process were monitored regularly and 

suitable corrective actions were taken wherever possible.

 v Conventional lighting system was replaced by energy efficient lighting system at all places wherever 

possible.

 v The capital investment on energy conservation equipments during the year Nil.   

B) Technology absorption-

1 Efforts made towards technology absorption.

2 The benefits derived like product improvement, cost 
reduction, product development or import substitution

3 In case of imported technology (imported during the last 
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial 
year

 a) Technology imported

 b)  Year of import

 c)  Whether the technology been fully absorbed

 d)  if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not  
taken place, and the reasons thereof

: Not Applicable

: Not Applicable

: Not Applicable

C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 2023-24 2022-23

a. Foreign exchange earnings 271.51  40.21

b. CIF value of imports  368.12 193.12

Rs. in lakhs

                      

Sd/-    
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director
(DIN: 00090543)

                 

By Order of the Board
For M/s. AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Whole Time Director
(DIN: 09406784)
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Annexure-IV

Details pertaining to remuneration as required u/s 197(12) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 

of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company 

for the financial year 2023-24, percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer 

and Company Secretary in the financial year 2023-24.

S. 
No

Name of KMP (Designation) Remuneration 
for 

FY 2023-24
 (Rs. in lakhs)

Ratio of 
remuneration 
to the median 
remuneration 

of the 
employees %

% increase in 
remuneration 

in the 
FY 2023-24

01 Mr.Ch.Suresh Mohan Reddy (Managing Director) 168.00 5276.46% 0.00

02 Ms.Ch. Ahlada (Whole Time Director)  18.00 565.34% 0.00

03 Mr. J. Abhinav Kumar Reddy ((Whole Time Director) 13.50 424.00% 0.00

04 Mr.A. Narasimha Rao (Chief Financial Officer) 50.64 1590.44% 14.45

05 Mr.P.Kodanda Rami Reddy (Company Secretary) 14.37 451.47% 18.38

Notes:-

a) The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year 2023-24 was Rs. 3.18 

lakhs against the median remuneration of Rs. 2.87 lakhs of the previous year.

b) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31st March 2024 is188.

2. The relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance:

 The average decrease in remuneration during the financial year 2023-24 is 0.63%. The total employees cost 

for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 is Rs. 1254.31 lakhs against Rs. 1262.22 lakhs for the financial 

year ended 31st March 2023 The total net revenue of the company for financial year ended 31stMarch 2024 is 

Rs. 25987.93 lakhs as against Rs. 15848.14 lakhs for the financial year ended 31st March2023. The total 

employees cost as a percentage of net total revenue was 4.83% (last year 7.96%).

3. Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the performance of the 

Company

4. Average percentage Increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 

last financial year: NIL.

5. Comparison of each remuneration of the KMP against the performance of the Company.

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Aggregate Remuneration of KMP in Financial Year 264.51 260.44

Revenue 25987.93 15848.14

Remuneration of KMP (as % of revenue) 1.02 1.64

Rs. in lakhs
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Rs. in lakhs

KMP

Particulars of 
Remuneration

Managing 
Director

Whole Time 
Director

Whole Time 
Director

Chief Financial 
Officer

Company
Secretary

Remuneration in 

FY 2023-24 168.00 18.00 13.50 50.64 14.37

Revenue in FY 2023- 24   25987.93

Remuneration as % 

of revenue 0.65% 0.07% 0.05% 0.19% 0.06%

1.      Comparison of the each remuneration of the KMP against the performance of the Company.

6. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors.

 The remuneration to the Managing Director (“MD”) and the Executive Directors are a fixed pay reflecting short 

and long-term performance objective of the company, its goals, for attracting and retaining the best talent.

 Remuneration to Independent and Non-executive Directors involve sitting fees for attending meetings of the 

Board/Committees based on the attendance and contribution towards governance practices and discharging 

fiduciary duties.

7. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but 

receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year: Nil

 Since no employees of the Company receives remuneration in excess of the highest paid director i.e., MD 

and there are no employees falling under rule 5(2).  

 Remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company and which is approved by the NRC 

committee.
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Sd/-    
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director
(DIN: 00090543)

                 

By Order of the Board
For M/s. AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Whole Time Director
(DIN: 09406784)

  

Place: Hyderabad                                                                                    
Date : 14 August, 2024  



Annexure-V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the directors wish to report as follows:

 Overview

 The objective of this report is to convey the management’s perspective on the external environment and 

engineering industry, as well as strategy, operating and financial performance, material developments in 

human resources and industrial relations, risks and opportunities, and internal control systems and their 

adequacy in the Company during the Financial Year 2023-24. This should be read in conjunction with the 

Company’s financial statements, the schedules and notes thereto and other information included elsewhere 

in the Report. The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable 

Accounting Standards complying with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended and 

regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) from time to time.

 External Environment

 Global Economy 

 Global economic activity continues to soften due to the combined effects of tight monetary policies, restrictive 

financial conditions, and weak global trade growth. After a sharp slowdown in 2022 and another decline in 

2023, global output growth is projected to edge down in 2024, marking the third consecutive year of 

deceleration. The recent conflict in the Middle East has heightened geopolitical risks and raised uncertainty in 

commodity markets, with potential adverse implications for global growth. This comes while the world 

economy is still coping with the lingering effects of the overlapping shocks of the past four years - the COVID-

19 pandemic, the Russian Federation’s invasion of Ukraine, and the rise in inflation and subsequent sharp 

tightening of global monetary conditions.

 Global growth is forecasted to slow to 2.4 percent in 2024. This deceleration reflects softening labour 

markets, reduced savings buffers, waning pent-up demand for services, the lagged effects of monetary 

tightening, and fiscal consolidation. Advanced-economy growth is expected to bottom out at 1.2 percent in 

2024 as growth in the United States slows, while euro area growth, which was feeble last year, picks up 

slightly as lower inflation boosts real wages.

 Growth in Emerging Market and Developing Economies (EMDEs)is forecasted to average 3.9 percent a year 

over 2024-25. China’s growth is expected to be slow this year, as tepid consumer sentiment and a continued 

downturn in the property sector weigh on demand and activity. Excluding China, EMDE growth is set to firm 

from 3.2 percent in 2023 to 3.5 percent in 2024.

 This pickup reflects a rebound in trade and improving domestic demand in several large economies, as 

inflation continues to recede.

 Weaker-than-projected growth in China could cause a sharper deceleration in global economic activity than 

expected. The slowdown in global potential growth could be exacerbated by further increases in trade 

restrictions and escalating fragmentation of trade and investment networks.

 INDIAN ECONOMY

 India’s growth is expected to remain strong, supported by macroeconomic and financial stability. The 

estimated growth for FY24 stands at 7.3 percent, with headline inflation moderated to 4.9 percent in March 

2024. The fiscal deficit for 2024-25 is set at 5.1% of GDP, significantly below the revised 5.8% of GDP 

budgeted for 2023-24. However, the geopolitical disruption in the Middle East could add pressure on inflation.

 Resilient service exports and lower oil import costs have resulted in lowering India’s current account deficit to 

1 percent of GDP in the first half of FY24. This growth outlook is anchored primarily by the digital revolution, a 

facilitating regulatory environment supportive of entrepreneurship, measures targeted at the economic 
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upliftment of the most vulnerable sections of society, developing niche and complex manufacturing sectors 

while building the supporting physical infrastructure, and efforts directed at diversifying its export basket and 

moving toward higher value–added products. Reforms undertaken over the last ten years by the Union 

government have formed the foundation of a resilient, partnership-based governance ecosystem and have 

restored the ability of the economy to grow healthily.

 There are good reasons to believe that India’s economic and financial cycles have become longer and 

stronger. The Gross Fixed Capital Formation (GFCF) increased at a double-digit pace of 10.2 percent in 

2023-24, driven by a revival in private capex and the continued thrust on capital expenditure by the 

government. The asset quality of Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs) improved during 2023-24 (up to 

December 2023), with the overall gross Non-Performing Assets (NPA) ratio declining to 3.0 percent in 

December 2023 from 4.5 percent a year ago. Asset quality improved across all major sectors.

 Indian corporates have been deleveraging, as evidenced by the lowering of the gearing ratio (ratio of a 

company’s debt to its net worth). Global evidence suggests that investment growth tends to slow down during 

deleveraging episodes and bounce back after the trough of a typical deleveraging episode. This bodes well 

for the broad-based investment cycle revival by Indian companies.

 Consequently, India is poised for sustained brisk growth in the coming years. At the level of sub-national 

governments, reforms that would unleash the productive potential of India’s MSMEs with streamlined 

regulatory and compliance obligations and sensitive enforcement, ensure land availability at reasonable 

prices, and measures that would meet the energy needs of the growing economy will guarantee a further 

acceleration of economic growth. The Indian economy is expected to expand to $6.7 trillion by FY31 from 

$3.6 trillion in FY24 (Source: Crisil).

 In conclusion, India has been showing both resilience and progress despite all risks and uncertainties in the 

global economic landscape. Through timely and effective policy actions aimed at achieving macro stability 

and repairing the balance sheets of financial and non-financial sectors, as well as by investing significantly in 

building world-class physical and digital public infrastructure, India has been able to withstand challenges, 

both domestic and global, and ensure that the economy continues to progress steadily. With the policy 

reforms that the government has already rolled out and which are on the anvil, there is significant optimism 

and confidence in the Indian economy and its prospects today. India embarks on her ‘Amrit Kaal’ with 

confidence and the attitude that challenges to growth and inclusive development are stepping stones and not 

obstacles.

 Indian Steel Doors and Windows Industry:

 India remains a bright spot in the global steel Doors industry and the steel Doors demand in the country with 

the rise in population and urbanization, the construction sector in India is rising at a significant pace, which 

eventually drives the growth of the India doors market. India’s population is expected to grow to a significant 

number of 1.52 billion by 2036. Moreover, the country is expected to witness a 70% of increase in urban 

areas. About 39% of the population is estimated to live in urban areas by 2036, a significant increase from 

31% in 2011. Moreover, the real estate industry has witnessed rapid growth in the last few decades and is 

expected to exhibit moderate growth in the future. The real estate sector, which includes housing, retail, 

hospitality, and commercial, is the second largest employment generator in India. According to the India 

Brand Equity Foundation (IBEF), the demand for residential properties has surged in the last few years, it 

estimates that India is among the top 10 price-appreciating housing markets internationally.

 The expected Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) for the Residential Doors Market during the 

forecasted period is projected to be around 5% to 6%. This growth is primarily driven by innovative products 

and technologies, such as smart doors and energy-efficient solutions. The increasing focus on home security 

and sustain ability is also contributing to the growth of the market.

 Trends such as the rise of smart homes and the increasing popularity of modern design aesthetics are also 

expected to drive growth in the Residential Doors Market. By aligning with these trends and adopting 
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innovative strategies, companies in the market can unlock new opportunities and achieve sustainable growth 

in the coming years.

 Our Company Structure and Developments

 Our Company is in the business of manufacturing steel doors, steel windows (steel-frame), Green Chalk 

Boards, Dual Desks and Purified Drinking Water System and we cater to customers across various segments 

and industries. We currently have our facilities spread across 2 manufacturing units in addition to one 

assembling unit and stock yard, with an area admeasuring 27,153 square yards on the outskirts of 

Hyderabad. 

 Established in 2005, we started commercial operations in February 2006 with manufacturing of clean room 

equipment and furniture. Further in the year 2008, we started manufacturing steel doors which catered to the 

then existing customers of clean room equipment and furniture. Gradually we started expanding the 

customer base for our products manufactured to healthcare, entertainment and real estate vertical as well.

 We have been gradually expanding our manufacturing facilities and have over the past decade, expanded 

the facilities to its current form and capacity. Presently, we have an installed capacity to manufacture 30,000 

doors per month. The facilities to manufacture clean room equipment and furniture and windows is inter-

operable, and hence, capacities for the same cannot be conclusively determined.

 With nearly two decade of experience in making steel doors and windows, we have developed in-house 

expertise in the process of manufacturing our product range, i.e. steel doors, windows and clean room 

equipment, and our in-house research team contributes in fine-tuning our products, its look and finish to suit 

the requirements of our customers, which in turn has carved a niche for our Company’s products. Our in-

house research and design team also constantly update the product designs as per client requirements and 

also make changes to improve efficiency.

 Our Company manufactures and supplies steel doors and windows to other infra developers industrial 

customers (other than Tata Steel Limited and the products manufactured and supplied to TSL) as well.

 OPPORTUNITIES IN INDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE & CONSTRUCTION:

 Government Policy Support: The government’s policy initiatives, including tax incentives, ease of doing 

business reforms, and sector-specific schemes, create a conducive environment for growth in the 

construction sector. The support for infrastructure financing, land acquisition reforms, and streamlined 

regulatory processes further enhance the sector’s attractiveness for domestic and international investors.

 Key Recent Policy Interventions by the Government:

 Urbanization and Smart Cities:

 India’s urbanisation levels are estimated to improve to 50 per cent in 2047 from 34 per cent as of 2018. These 

transformed demographics will require development of a host of infrastructure facilities, thus increasing the 

demand for increase in coverage and quality of service delivery across the entire infrastructure spectrum. 

This includes residential and commercial real estate, public transport, water supply, sanitation, and waste 

management systems. The focus on building smart cities equipped with advanced digital infrastructure and 

sustainable solutions offers new avenues for growth and innovation in urban construction projects.

 Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana:

 Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban) Mission launched on 25th June 2015 which intends to provide housing 

for all in urban areas by year 2024. The Mission provides Central Assistance to the implementing agencies 

through States/Union Territories (UTs) and Central Nodal Agencies (CNAs) for providing houses to all eligible 

families/ beneficiaries against the validated demand for houses for about 1.12 cr.

 Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan

 In May 2020, The Honourable Prime Minister, Shri. Narendra Modi launched the Self-reliant India 

(Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan) mission to promote Indian goods in the global supply chain markets and help 
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the country achieve self-reliance. The mission was announced amid the pandemic when the government 

allocated funds worth Rs. 20 lakh crore (US$ 268.74 billion), which amounts to 10% of India’s GDP, as a 

stimulus package to help recover the economy by promoting incentives for domestic production. It 

encompasses themes such as ‘Local for Global: Make in India for the World’ and ‘Vocal for Local’.

 Make in India

 Make in India is a major national programme of the Government of India designed to facilitate investment, 

foster innovation, enhance skill development, protect intellectual property and build best in class 

manufacturing infrastructure in the country. The primary objective of this initiative is to attract investments 

from across the globe and strengthen India’s manufacturing sector. It is being led by the Department for 

Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India.

 This unprecedented push in infrastructure is expected to spawn associated industries, create jobs, and 

stimulate the economy. Specific focus areas are the expansion of public digital infrastructure, clean and 

renewable energy projects, and establishing resilient urban infrastructure. This ambitious undertaking seeks 

to enhance India’s global competitiveness and improve the quality of life across its vast populace.

 Outlook:

 Future Outlook and Strategic Priorities

 The Company remains confident in its ability to capitalize on emerging opportunities and navigate future 

challenges with agility, all while aligning with shareholders' expectations for sustainable growth and 

profitability. To this end, our key focus areas include:

 • Debt Reduction: Actively reducing debt to achieve significant savings in interest costs.

 • Value Addition: Increasing the value added per product to enhance profitability.

 • EBITDA Sustenance: Maintaining robust EBITDA levels to ensure financial stability.

 We are committed to delivering high-quality products and anticipate securing increased orders in the coming 

years. By adopting global trends in the steel doors and windows industry—such as eco-friendly practices, 

efficient and safe manufacturing, and innovative designs—we are well-positioned to strengthen our market 

presence.

 Current Projects and Contracts

 At present, the Company is executing substantial orders from the Andhra Pradesh Education & Welfare 

Infrastructure Development Corporation (APEWIDC), under the Government of Andhra Pradesh's flagship 

program, “MANABADI: NADU-NEDU” Phase II for the supply and installation of steel doors, steel windows, 

and green chalkboards. Additionally, these contracts complement our ongoing business with Tata Steel 

Limited and other esteemed clients.

 We are optimistic about securing further high-value contracts for the supply of dual desks and purified 

drinking water systems. Tata Steel Limited continues to purchase our products under a “Buy & Sell” model on 

mutually agreed terms.

 Distribution Channels

 We have established a network of distributors and dealers across Andhra Pradesh, Telangana, Kerala, 

Karnataka, Maharashtra, and Tamil Nadu for the supply of steel doors and windows. Our brand is being 

promoted through various channels, including print, electronic, and social media. We are also in the process 

of appointing distributors and dealers in the northern states to expand our reach.

 Furthermore, we plan to collaborate with other state governments and reputable private institutions across 

India to supply similar products, thereby broadening our network and increasing revenue and profitability.
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 Strategic Focus and Operational Excellence

 Throughout the year, the company has focused on operational and marketing excellence to mitigate adverse 

business conditions. Our aspiration is to become the most valuable and respected company in the country. To 

achieve this, we are taking steps to ensure that we are structurally, financially, and culturally prepared for the 

future. Our priorities for the medium term include:

 • Innovation and Technology Upgrades: Continuous innovation in our manufacturing processes, 

technological upgrades, and cost improvements are central to our operations. Our technical teams 

strive to minimize waste and maximize resource utilization—whether raw materials, energy, or 

facilities—to drive process improvements and cost reductions.

 • Quality and Competitiveness: We leverage the latest technology and machinery to produce high-

quality, competitive products, and we regularly update our equipment to meet market standards.

 Internal Control Systems and Governance

 The Company has established robust internal control systems and procedures that are commensurate with 

the size and nature of our business. As our requirements evolve, we continue to strengthen our internal audit 

department. The Company has also implemented comprehensive corporate governance practices, with our 

Audit Committee regularly reviewing and monitoring these systems.

 These procedures are designed to ensure that:

 • All assets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently, and adequately protected;

 • Significant financial, managerial, and operational information is accurate, reliable, and provided in a 

timely manner; and

 • All internal policies and statutory guidelines are strictly followed.

  The Audit Committee continuously monitors the effectiveness of internal controls and reviews reports 

submitted by the internal audit department. The management promptly addresses the observations 

made by the Audit Committee, ensuring the Company's governance standards are consistently upheld.

 STATUTORY COMPLIANCE:

 Your Company gives priority to comply all of the statutory requirements in time and the management regularly 

discusses the same with all of the departmental heads. The Company Secretary, as compliance officer, timely 

ensures compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations and provisions of Listing 

Agreements. Compliance Certificates are obtained from various units of the Company and the Board is 

informed of the same at every Board Meeting.

 HIGHLIGHTS OF THE FINANCIAL RESULTS:

 Operational Review

 Gross revenues increased to 259, 87.93 lakhs from158,48.14 lakhs in the previous year registering an 

increase of 63.98%. Profits before Depreciation and Interest had raised by 44.26% to 3678.02 lakhs as from 

2549.53 lakhs in the previous year. After providing for depreciation and taxation, the net profit of the Company 

for the year under review was at 1364.87 lakhs as against 509.41 lakhs in the previous year recording a rise of 

167.93%.  
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(a) Current Ratio, 1.75 1.72  1.76% Increase was primarily on account of 
realisation of dues from customers and 
repayment of short-term borrowings 
and trade payables.

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio, 0.31  0.26  21.27% increase was primarily on account of 
increasing of short-term loans and long 
term loans.

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio, 10.18  5.27  93.35% Increase was primarily on account of 
increasing of short term and term loans.

(d) Return on Equity Ratio, 0.10 0.04  144.86% increasing was primarily on account of 
increased in profits.

(e) Inventory turnover ratio, 10.76  4.51  138.84%  Increase was primarily on account of 
increasing inventory.

(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio, 3.09 3.54  -12.77% Decrease was primarily on account of 
realisation of sundry debtors.

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio, 8.67  5.59 55.13% Increase was primarily on account of 
increase of sundry creditors.

(h) Net capital turnover ratio, 4.21 3.50  20.43% increase was primarily on account of 
decrease  working capital.

(I) Net profit ratio, 5.25% 3.21% 63.39% increase was primarily on account of 
increase in revenue and Decrease in 
depreciation and other expenses.

(j) Return on Capital employed, 0.13 0.07  77.41% -

(k) Return on investment.  NA   NA  - -

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from Operations  25951.69 15827.57

Other Income 36.24 20.57

Total Income 25987.93 15848.14

Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 3678.02 2,549.53

Finance Charges 472.37 373.74

Depreciation 1199.87 1302.21

Net Profit after  Interest and Depreciation But before tax 2005.78 873.58

Net Profit Before Tax 2005.78 873.58

Provision for Tax   640.91 364.17

Net Profit After Tax 1364.87 509.41

Details of significant changes in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations:

List of Ratios 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 Variance Reason

Financial Performance:
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 Human Resources:

 Ahlada believes that people are the backbone to the company. The Company has meritocratic culture and 

provides a conducive workplace for all. Occupational health and safety of both the permanent and contractual 

workforce is ensured at all times. The company focuses on the learning and professional development of its 

employees. Multiple on-the-job, classroom and other forms of trainings, learning opportunities and structured 

programmes are offered to our people, in order to help build world class competencies, regularly reskill and 

upskill and provide an environment of continuous improvement.

 Cautionary Statement:

 Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s estimates and 

expectations may be ‘forward-looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 

regulations. Actual results/performance could differ materially from those expressed or implied.

                      

Sd/-    
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director
(DIN: 00090543)

                 

By Order of the Board
For AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 August, 2024 

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Whole Time Director
(DIN: 09406784)
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ANNEXURE-VI

GIST OF POLICY OF NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF THE COMPANY

Criteria for identifying persons who are qualified to be appointed as a Director /KMP / Senor 

Management Personnel / Other Employees of the Company:

i. The Committee shall consider the ethical standards of integrity and probity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and accordingly 

recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

ii. The Director/ Independent Director/ KMP/ Senior Management Personnel shall be appointed as per the 

procedure laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made there under, SEBI (Listing 

Regulations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 or any other enactment for the time being in 

force.

Tenure

i. Managing Director / Whole-time Director

 The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director and CEO or Whole-time 

Director for a term not exceeding five years a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year 

before the expiry of term.

ii. Independent Director

 An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company 

and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of 

such appointment in the Board’s report.

iii. Removal

 Due to reasons to any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made there under  or 

under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with 

reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director or KMP subject to the provisions and compliance of the said 

Act, rules and regulations.

iv. Retirement

 The Whole-time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel shall retire as per the applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the 

discretion to retain the Whole-time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel in the same position / 

remuneration or otherwise, even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Remuneration

 The relationship of remuneration to performance should be clear and meet appropriate performance 

benchmarks. The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting 

short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

i. Director/ Managing Director

 Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission / Bonus etc. to be paid to 

Director/ Managing Director shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 

there under or any other enactment for the time being in force within the limits as approved by the members.

ii. Non-Executive Directors

 The Non-Executive Independent Director will receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending 

meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall be subject to ceiling/ 

limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time 

being in force. Independent Directors shall not be entitled to stock option.
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iii. Senior Management Personnel / KMPs

 The Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management Personnel / KMP’s shall be based on the experience, 

qualification and expertise of the related personnel and shall be decided by the Managing  Director & Whole 

Time Directors of the Company.

iv. Other Employees

 The power to decide structure of remuneration for other employees has been delegated to the Managing 

Director & Whole Time Director of the Company or any other employee that the Managing Director & Whole 

Time Directors  may deem fit.

Diversity

 The Board shall at all times promote and welcome diversity, equal opportunities and gender mix in its 

composition with due recognition and weight age to the skills, experience and business acumen of the 

directorship candidatures.

Amendment(s)

 The Board of Directors may review or amend this policy, in whole or in part, from time to time, after taking into 

account the recommendations from the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.

                      

Sd/-    
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director
(DIN: 00090543)

                 

By Order of the Board
For M/s. AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Whole Time Director
(DIN: 09406784)
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CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

A.  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of their 

knowledge and belief:

 (1)  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading;

 (2)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B.  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by our company during the 

year which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the listed entity’s code of conduct.

C.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we 

have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of our company pertaining to financial reporting 

and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 

internal controls, if any.

D.  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee

 (1)  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

 (2)  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the 

notes to the financial statements; and

 (3)  Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of 

the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s internal control system 

over financial reporting.

Sd/-
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director  
Place: Hyderabad

 Date: 14 August, 2024   

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Whole Time Director & CFO
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A report on Corporate Governance is set out in compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements as 

stipulated in Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations).

1. STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

 The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance strives to meet its business objectives efficiently and 

accomplishing its responsibility towards its stakeholders. The Company has been consistently practicing 

good Corporate Governance. The Company creates an environment for the efficient conduct of the business, 

enables the management to meet its obligations towards all its stakeholders, including amongst others, 

customers, employees and the community in which the Company operates.

 The Company believes that Corporate Governance provides a structure through which:

 •  Objectives of the Company are set, means for achieving and monitoring performance are determined;

 •  Long term value of the enterprise is maximized;

 •  The business complies with legal and regulatory frameworks; and

 •  Offers better value to shareholders / stakeholders and the society at large.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 Composition and Category of Directors:

 As on 31st March 2024, the Board comprises of Seven Directors of whom three are executive Directors 

including one woman director, one non-executive Directors and three are independent directors. The 

composition of the Board is in conformity with the Regulations 17 of the Listing Regulations read with Section 

149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 Pursuant to provisions of the Listing Regulations all the Board Members have disclosed about the board and 

the committee positions held by them in other companies.

3. BOARD MEETING:

 Meetings of the Board of Directors were scheduled well in advance and generally held at the Registered 

Office of the Company at Hyderabad. Notices of the Board Meeting with the detailed agenda were sent at 

least seven days in advance to all the Directors. Senior members of the Management of the Company were 

invited to attend the Board Meetings to provide clarifications as and when required. The Board met at least 

once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and unaudited financial results.

 The Board of Directors met 5 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2024, in accordance with 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. The Intervening gap between two board 

meetings was within period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Secretarial Standard-1. 

The prescribed quorum was presented for all the meetings and Directors of the Company actively 

participated in the meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the matters brought before the Board of 

Directors from time to time.

 During the year 2023-24 the Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times:

S. No Date of Meeting

1. 30.05.2023

2. 07.08.2023

3. 14.08.2023

4. 14.11.2023

5. 14.02.2024
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S.No Name of the Director 
No. of Board Meetings

Held  Attended

1. Dr. K. I. Varaprasad Reddy 5 3

2. Mr. Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy 5 5

3. Ms. Ch. Ahlada 5 5

4. Mr. Abhinav Kumar Reddy 5 5

5. Mr. M. Ravindra Vikram 5 5

6. Mr. B. K. Sarma 5 5

7. Mr. P. Sridhar 5 5

8. Mr. K. Srinivas 5 3

Attendance of Directors in the Board Meeting:

 * Mr. K. Srinivas, resigned as Director w.e.f 12.09.2023.

 Additionally, during the financial year ended March 31, 2024 the Independent Directors held a separate 

meeting on 30th March, 2024 in compliance with requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Regulation 25(3) SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

4. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

 The Company has six committees viz; Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, CSR Committee, Risk Management Committee and Management 

Committee which have been established as a part of the better corporate governance practices and is in 

compliance with the requirements of the relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes.

  I. Composition of Audit Committee:

 The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, all members of the Audit Committee are 

financially literate, and more than one member possess accounting / related financial management 

expertise.

 Terms of Reference:

 The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with the provisions of the Regulation 18 of the Listing 

Regulations read with Part C of Schedule II of the said Regulations. The terms of reference are broadly as 

follows:

 •  oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

 •  recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;

 •  approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

 •  reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before 

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

 •  matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s 

report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

 •  changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
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 •  major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

 •  significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

 •  compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

 •  disclosure of any related party transactions;

 •  modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

 •  reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 

approval;

 •  reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue 

(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other 

than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring 

agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate 

recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

 •  review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

 •  approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

 •  scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

 •  valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

 •  evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

 •  reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 

internal control systems;

 •  reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage 

and frequency of internal audit;

 •  discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

 •  reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting 

the matter to the board;

 •  discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as 

well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

 •  to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

 •  to review the functioning of the Whistle Blower or Vigil Mechanism;

 •  approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the 

finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and 

background, etc. of the candidate;

 •  carrying out any other function as authorised by the Board from time to time.

 •  reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the 

subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower 

including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this 

provision. 

 •  consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, 

amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.
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Composition of the Committee and the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as follows: 

S.No Name of the Member

1 Mr. B. K. Sarma (Independent Director) Chairman 4 4

2 Mr .M. Ravindra Vikram (Independent Director) Member 4 4

4 Mr Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy (Managing Director) Member 4 4

Designation 
No. of 

Meetings 
Held 

No. of 
Meetings 
Attended

* Mr. B. K. Sarma, demised on 30.06.2024.

* Mr. M. Ravindra Vikram was appointed as Chairman of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2024

* Mr. P. Sridhar was appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2024

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee in the financial Year 2023-24 were approved by the Board.

Meetings of Audit Committee were also attended by the Chief Financial Officer, the Statutory and Internal Auditors. 

Senior Management Executives of the Company are generally invited to attend the meetings. The Company 

Secretary acts as Secretary of the Audit Committee.

II.  Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

 Terms of Reference:

 The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in line with the provisions of 

Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations read with Para A of Part D of Schedule II of the said Regulations, broadly 

as follows:

 •  formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, 

key managerial personnel and other employees;

 •  formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors;

 •  devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;

 •  identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their 

appointment and removal;

 •  whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the 

report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

 •  recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management;

 •  Such other matters that may be authorised by the Board from time to time.

The function of the Committee is to perform the duties as mentioned in the “Terms of Reference”, including but not 

limited to determining and making recommendations with respect to all forms of compensation to be granted to the 

Directors and senior management of the Company.

Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee

During the year under review, meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held on 30.05.2023, and 

14.08.2023 the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as follows:

 During the year 2023-24 the Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times:

S. No Date of Meeting

1. 30.05.2023

2. 14.08.2023

3. 14.11.2023

4. 14.02.2024
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 S.No Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings 
Held 

No. of Meetings 
Attended

1 Mr B. K. Sarma*    Chairman 2 2

2 Mr M. Ravindra Vikram*   Member 2 2

3 Mr K. Srinivas*    Member 2 2

4 Mr. P. Sridhar*    Member 0 0

5. Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu*   Member 0 0

* Mr. B. K. Sarma demised on 30.06.2024.

* Mr. M. Ravindra Vikram appointed as Chairman of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2024

* Mr. K. Srinivas resigned as member w.e.f 12.09.2023

* Mr. P. Sridhar appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2023

* Ms. Subbarathnamma Palepu appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2024

The policy of Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been placed on the website of Company at 

www.ahlada.com and the salient features of the same has been disclosed under Annexure- VI.

III.  Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

 The Board of Directors constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee in compliance with the provisions of 

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations.

 During the year 2023-24, the Meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee was held on 14.02.2024 and 

the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as follows:

* Mr. B. K. Sarma demised on 30.06.2024.

* Mr. P. Sridhar appointed as Chairman of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2024

Mr. P. Kodanda Rami Reddy, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company

Details of complaints/grievances received and resolved during the year 2023-24: NIL

IV.  Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

 The Board of Directors constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee in compliance with the 

provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 The Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee framed a 

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy in consonance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

the rules framed there under duly indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in 

the Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy is posted in the 

Investors section of the Company's website.

 During the year under review, meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) was held on 30.05.2023 and 

14.02.2024 and the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as follows:

 S.No Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings 
held 

No. of Meetings 
attended

1. Mr. B. K. Sarma* (Independent Director)  Chairman 1 1

2. Mr. M. Ravindra Vikram(Independent Director) Member 1 1

3. Mr. Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy(Managing Director) Member 1 1
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* Mr. B. K. Sarma demised on 30.06.2024.

* Ms. Ch. Ahlada, Whole Time Director appointed as a member of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2024

VI.  Management Committee:

 During the year under review the Management Committee of Board of Directors met 8 (Eight) times during the 

financial year ended March 31, 2024 in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made 

there under and as delegated by Board from time to time.

 S.No Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings 
held 

No. of Meetings 
attended

1. Mr. Ch.Suresh Mohan Reddy (Managing Director) Chairman 1 1

2. Mr. B. K. Sarma*(Independent Director)  Member 1 1

3. Mr. M. Ravindra Vikram (Independent Director) Member 1 1

S. No Date of Meeting

1. 03.04.2023

2. 17.04.2023

3. 03.05.2023

4. 20.07.2023

5. 23.08.2023

6. 24.08.2023

7. 29.09.2023

8. 12.03.2024

 S.No Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings 
held 

No. of Meetings 
attended

1. Mr. M. Ravindra Vikram (Independent Director) Chairman 2 2

2. Mr. B. K. Sarma* (Independent Director)  Member 2 2

3. Mr. Ch.Suresh Mohan Reddy (Managing Director) Member 2 2

* Mr. B. K. Sarma demised on 30.06.2024.

* Mr. P. Sridhar, Independent Director appointed as a member of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2024

The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith as Annexure-I and forms part of this report.

V. Risk Management Committee:

 The Board of Directors constituted Risk Management Committee in compliance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013.

 The Risk Management programme at the Company is focused on ensuring that risks are known and 

addressed. The Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Risk Management Committee, established a 

robust Risk Management framework by framing a Risk Management Policy to deal with all risks including 

possible instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The Risk Management Policy details the Company's 

objectives and principles of Risk Management along with an overview of the Risk Management process, 

procedures and related roles and responsibilities.

 The Board is of the opinion that there are no elements of risks that may threaten the existence of the 

Company. The board periodically tracks the progress of implementation of the Risk Management policy.

 During the year under review, meeting of Risk Management Committee) was held on 14.02.2024 and the 

attendance records of the members of the Committee are as follows:
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6. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

 In compliance of provisions of the Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, during the year 2023-24, the 

Independent Directors of the Company met on 30th March, 2024 without the presence of Executive Directors 

or members of the Management.

7. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

 The Company has held familiarization programme for the Independent Directors by way of presentations by 

business heads of the Company from time to time and deliberations held on major developments in legal and 

regulatory areas, particularly regarding Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(7) of SEBI LODR 

Regulations.

8. ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETINGS (AGM’S):

 The number, date, time and venue of AGMs held during last three years and the special resolution(s) passed 

there at, are given below:

DesignationName

Mr. Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy   Managing Director

Ms. Ch. Ahlada   Whole Time Director & CFO

Mr. P. Kodanda Rami Reddy   Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

* Mr. J. Abhinav Kumar Reddy resigned as a member of the Committee w.e.f 14.08.2024

* Ms. Ch. Ahlada, and Ch. Akarsh Reddy, Whole Time Directors are appointed as a members of the Committee 

w.e.f 14.08.2024

5. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

 As per the provisions of Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013; the present whole 

time Key Managerial personnel (KMP) of the Company are as follows:

The Management Committee comprising the following Directors:

 S.No Name Designation

1. Mr.Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy Chairman

2. Mr. J. Abhinav Kumar Reddy Member
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No. of Annual 
General Meeting

Date of the 
Annual General 

Meeting 

Location TimeSl. No. 

“Registered Office at Door No 4-56, Sy No 62/1/A & 
67, Tech Mahindra Road, Bahadurpally Village, 
Dundigal  Mandal, Hyderabad-500043,  through 
Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual means.”

2.

“Registered Office at Door No 4-56, Sy No 62/1/A & 
67, Tech Mahindra Road, Bahadurpally Village, 
Dundigal Mandal, Hyderabad-500043, through 
Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual

1.
11.00
A.M.

“Registered Office at Door No 4-56, Sy No 62/1/A & 
67, Tech Mahindra Road, Bahadurpally Village, 
Dundigal Mandal, Hyderabad-500043, through 
Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual means.”

17th A.G.M.

18th A.G.M.

16th  A.G.M.3.

30th 
September, 2022

30th 
September, 2023

30th  
September, 2021

11.00
A.M.

11.00
A.M.

All special resolutions moved at the last three Annual General Meetings were passed by the shareholders through video 

conference. The details of Special Resolution(s) passed at the last three Annual General Meetings are as follows:

S.No  AGM for the year Details of Special Resolution passed

1. 2022-23  1. Continuation of Dr. K.I. Varaprasad Reddy (DIN: 00196148), as Chairman and 
Non-Executive Director of the Company, who attained the age of 75 (seventy-
five) years.

   2. Ratification of the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 
ending 31st March, 2024.

2. 2021-22  1. Regularization of Ms. Chedepudi Ahlada (DIN: 09406784) as a Director of the 
Company.

   2. Appointment of Ms. Chedepudi Ahlada (DIN: 09406784) as a Whole Time 
Director of the Company.

   3. Regularization of Shri. Mohana Krishna Reddy Arvabumi (DIN: 00093185) as 
an Independent Director of the Company.

   4. Reappointment of Shri. Mamidipudi RavindraVikram, (DIN: 00008241) as an 
Independent Director for a further period of 5 years.

   5. Reappointment of Shri. Bulusu Kameswara Sarma, (DIN: 00441074) as an 
Independent Director for a further period of 5 years.

   6. Ratification of the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 
ending 31st March, 2023.

3. 2020-21  1. Re-appointment of Shri. Suresh Mohan Reddy (DIN: 00090543), as Managing 
Director & Key Managerial Person of the Company for a period of 05 (five) 
Years and increase the remuneration.

   2. Re-appointment of M/s. Kishore & Venkat Associates., Chartered Accountants 
having Firm Registration No. 001807S as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company to hold office for their second term of 5 (five) years.
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No special resolutions passed by the members of the Company through postal ballot during the Financial Year 

2023-24.

Extra-ordinary General Meeting (EGM) of the shareholders was held during the Financial Year 2023-24 details as 

follows:

Extra Ordinary general meeting of members of the company held on Wednesday the 30th day of august 2023 at 

11.00 a.m through video conference (“vc”) / other audio-visual means (“OAVM”). the venue of the meeting shall be 

deemed to the registered office of the company.

The details of Special Resolution(s) passed at the Extra ordinary General Meetings are as follows:

EGM/AGM Date of the
Extra ordinary 

General Meeting

Location TimeSl. No. 

S. No EGM Date Details of Special Resolution passed

Registered Office at Door No 4-56, Sy No 62/1/A & 
67, Tech Mahindra Road, Bahadurpally Village, 
Dundigal Mandal, Hyderabad-500043, through 
Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual

1.
11.00
A.M.

E.G.M.
30th 

August, 2023

1. Regularization of Appointment of Mr. Sridhar Pentela (DIN: 10182432) as an 
Independent Director of the Company.

1. 30th 
August, 2023

I. Disclosures:

1. Materially Significant related party transactions:

 There were no materially significant related party transactions during the year having potential conflict with 

the interest of the Company at large. The Company has formulated the Policy on Materiality of Related party 

transactions to decide the materiality for the related party transaction and to deal with related party 

transaction. The said Policy has been posted on the website of the Company www.ahlada.com. All 

transactions were carried out on an arms-length basis and were not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

2. Details of Statutory Non-compliances:

 There have not been any non-compliance by the Company and no penalties or strictures imposed on the 

Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Authority, on any material related to capital 

markets, during the last three (3) years.

3. Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

 Management Discussion and Analysis Report form part of this Annual Report and is in accordance with the 

requirements as laid down in listing Regulations, 2015.

4. Code of Conduct:

 The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct as required under listing Regulations, 2015, which applies to 

all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The Board Members and Senior 

Management personnel have affirmed their compliance with the Code on annual basis and their 

confirmations have been received in this regard. The Code of Conduct has been posted on the Company’s 

website. A separate declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director is attached.

 The Board has laid down a “Code of Conduct” for the prevention of “Insider Trading” in pursuance of the 
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Securities Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations, 2015 (duly Amended). The 

Board Members and Senior Personnel have affirmed the compliance with the Code for the financial year 

2023-24.

5. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

 The Company has complied with the appropriate accounting policies and has ensured that they have been 

applied consistently and comply with material aspects with the accounting standards notified under the 

Companies Act, 2013. Significant Accounting policies are provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

6. Disclosure under Regulation 53(f) read with Schedule V of Listing Regulations, 2015.

 a. None of the Independent/Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with 

the Company which in the judgment of the Board may affect the independent of the director except 

receiving sitting fee for attending Board/Committee meetings.

7. Shareholders Information:

 a. Appointment/Re-appointment of Directors: The brief resume of Directors retiring by rotation and 

Whole-time Directors seeking re-appointment, including nature of their experience in specific 

functional areas, names of Companies in which they hold Directorship and membership of committees 

of the Board is appended to the Notice for calling Annual General Meeting.

8. CEO&CFO Certification:

 Shri Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy, Managing Director and Ms. Ch. Ahlada, CFO of the Company have given 

annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of Regulation 17(8) of 

Listing Regulations, 2015. The Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer also give quarterly 

certification on financial results while placing the financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation 

33(2)(a) of Listing Regulations, 2015.

9. Risk Management:

 The management of the Company has identified some of the major areas of concern having inherent risk viz., 

Foreign Currency Fluctuation, Client Concentration, Technology Risks and Credit Control. The process 

relating to minimizing the above risks has already been initiated at the different levels of management and the 

same is expected to be further strengthened in the financial year 2023-24.

10. It is confirm that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee

11. Means of Communication:

 a. Publication of Quarterly Financial Results in daily newspapers and the same will be updated in the 

Company’s Website at www.ahlada.com.

 b. Furnishing the Quarterly Financial Results to Stock Exchange in which Company’s shares is listed.

 c. Sending Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Directors’ Report & Auditors’ Report to 

Shareholders through Post, Courier or Email. 

 d. Company’s Corporate Website:

  The Company’s website www.ahlada.com is a comprehensive reference on Ahlada Engineers 

Limited’s management, vision, mission, policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, 

investor relations, sales network, updates and news. The Section on ‘Investor Relations’ serves to 

inform the shareholders, by giving complete financial details, shareholding patterns, corporate 

benefits, information relating to stock exchange, registrars, share transfer agents and frequently asked 

questions. Investors can also submit their queries and get feedback through online interactive forms. 
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 e. NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS):

  NEAPS is a web based application designed by National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) for 

corporate Companies. The Shareholding pattern, Corporate Governance Report and Financial Results 

etc.., are also filed electronically on NEAPS.

 f. Annual Report:

  Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditor’s Report and 

other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The Management 

Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report forms part of the Annual Report.

 g. SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):

  SCORES is a system implemented by SEBI which enables investors to lodge their complaints 

electronically on the SEBI website. The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web based 

complaints redressal system. The salient features of this system are Centralised database of all 

complaints, online uploading of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned companies and online 

viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status. No complaints received 

from the shareholder during the financial year 2023-24.

 h. Green Initiative:

  As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the ‘Green Initiative’ 

undertaken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, enabling electronic delivery of 

documents including the Annual Report, amongst others, to shareholders at their e-mail address 

previously registered with the DPs and RTAs. 

  Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to do the same. 

Those holding shares in demat form can register their e-mail address with their concerned DPs.

 i. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report:

  Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 40(9) and 61(4) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a Company 

Secretary in Practice has issued yearly certificate with respect to due compliance of share and security 

transfer formalities by the Company. 

  Pursuant to Regulation 76 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and 

Participants) Regulations, 2018, a Company Secretary in Practice carries out a Reconciliation of Share 

Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL (collectively ‘Depositories’) 

and the total issued and listed capital of the Company. The audit confirms that the total listed and paid-

up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialised form (held 

with Depositories) and total number of shares in physical form. This audit is carried out every quarter 

and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges where the Company’s shares are listed. 

The quarterly Audit Report as submitted to the Stock Exchanges is available on the Company’s website 

at www.ahlada.com
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1. Date 30th  September, 2024

2. Time 11:00 A.M

3. Venue  Through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual means.

  “Registered Office at Door No 4-56, Sy No 62/1/A & 67, Tech 
Mahindra Road, Bahadurpally, Dundigal-Gandimaisamma 
Mandal, Medchal-Malkajgiri Dist, Hyderabad-500043,  through 
Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual means.”

4. Financial Year 2023-24 (Consisting of 12 months)

5. Record date for 
 payment of Dividend 20th September, 2024

6. Book Closure Date 21st September, 2024 to 30th September, 2024 (both days 
inclusive).

7. Dividend Payment Date On or before 30th October, 2024.

8. Listing on Stock Exchanges National Stock Exchange of India Ltd

  Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra(E), Mumbai -  
400 051, Maharastra, India

9. Payment of Listing Fees The Company has paid annual listing fees to the above Stock 
Exchange for the financial years 2023-24.

10. Stock Code NSE Script Symbol :  AHLADA
  Demat ISIN  :  INE00PV01013
  CIN  :  L24239TG2005PLC047102

11 Companies Website www.ahlada.com 

12 E-Voting Facility https://ivote.bigshareonline.com
  Open Date: September 26th, 2024 @ 9:00 A.M.
  Closing Date: September 29th, 2024 @ 5:00 P.M.
  cut-off date is September 20 , 2024

13 Share Transfer System Your Company has appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Private 
Limited for dealing in with the shares of the Company in physical 
and electronic mode. Presently they are completing the process of 
transfer within a period of 10 to 15 days from the date of receipt, 
subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects. 
Pursuant to Regulation 40 of SEBI LODR Regulations, certificates, 
on half-yearly basis, have been given by a Practicing Company 
Secretary duly certifying compliance of shares transfer formalities

II.       General Shareholder Information:
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April 2023 112.90 82.80 108.45

May 2023 127.80 97.35 116.35

June 2023 120.00 108.10 119.10

July 2023 124.90 108.50 120.50

August 2023 119.80 103.80 115.60

September 2023 109.65 98.95 107.10

October 2023 137.08 99.95 127.80

November 2023 127.00 109.00 121.90

December 2023 139.40 107.15 132.75

January 2024 164.15 123.00 156.00

February 2024 148.45 115.00 142.20

March 2024 124.95 90.65 121.85

Month High Price Low Price Close Price

1. Market Price Data:

 The monthly high and low stock prices during the financial year 2023-24 and performance in comparison to 

the Broad-based indices such as NSE-Nifty is provided hereunder.

Performance of Company Share pricePerformance of Company Share price

2. Dematerialization of Shares:

 100% of the Company’s Paid- up capital has been dematerialized up to 31st March, 2024. The details are as 
follows:

Particulars Number of Shares % of share capital

CDSL  1,05,13,975 81.37

NSDL    24,07,025 18.63

Physical 0 0.00

Total 1,29,21,000                100.00

100% of the Promoters shareholding is in DEMAT form.
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3. Distribution of Shareholding:
 Distribution of Shareholding (in Rupees) as on 31st March, 2024 was as follows:

Range (Rs)

Range (Rs)

No. of 
Shareholders

No. of 
Shareholders

%  of total 
Shareholdings

%  of total 
Shareholdings

No. of Shares 

No. of Shares 

% to paid-up 
share capital

% to paid-up 
share capital

1. 1  -  5,000 9269 83.5421 10816330 8.3711

2. 5,001  -  10,000 989 8.9139 8066640 6.2430

3. 10,001 - 20,000 469 4.2271 7013670 5.4281

4. 20,001 - 30,000 124 1.1176 3134650 2.4260

5. 30,001 - 40,000 70 0.6309 2441410 1.8895

6. 40,001 - 50,000 54 0.4867 2548900 1.9727

7. 50,001 -  1,00,000 68 0.6129 5023430 3.8878

8.  1,00,001 and above 52 0.4687 90164970 69.7817

Total 11095 100.0000 129210000 100.0000

1. 1  -   5,000 9269 83.5421 1081633 8.3711

2. 5,001  -  10,000 989 8.9139 806664 6.2430

3. 10,001 - 20,000 469 4.2271 701367 5.4281

4. 20,001 - 30,000 124 1.1176 313465 2.4260

5. 30,001 - 40,000 70 0.6309 244141 1.8895

6. 40,001 - 50,000 54 0.4867 254890 1.9727

7. 50,001 -  1,00,000 68 0.6129 502343 3.8878

8.  1,00,001 and above 52 0.4687 9016497 69.7817

Total 11095 100.0000 12921000 100.0000

Distribution share holding (in Shares) as on date 31st March, 2024 was follows:

1 Promoters 2 6525275 50.50

2 Institutions- Foreign 1 196 0.01

3 Bodies Corporate 43 637471 4.93

4 Public 10438 5236502 40.53

6 Clearing Members 4 46731 0.36

7 Hindu Undivided Family 141 139523 1.08

8 Non Resident Indians 239 335302 2.60

  Total 10868 12921000 100.00

S. No. Category  No. of 
Share Holders 

No. of 
 Shares

% to 
Equity

4. Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2024:
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5. Plant Locations:

WORKS ADDRESS

Unit-1 Sy No: 67, 66 & 68,  Tech Mahindra Road, Bahadurpally (V), Dundigal (Gandimysamma) 
Mandal, Medchal Dist, Hyderabad - 500 043.

Unit-2 Sy No 62/1/A & 67 Part, Tech Mahindra Road, Bahadurpally Village, Dundigal (Gandimysamma) 
Mandal, Medchal Dist, Hyderabad - 500 043

Unit-3 Ware House No : 10, Sy No : 217 & 218, Kandlakoya Village, Medchal Mandal, Medchal Dist, 
Telangana - 501 401.

6. Address for Correspondence:

 Registered & Corporate Office: Registrars and Share Transfer Agents

Ahlada Engineers Limited
Door No 4-56, Sy No 62/1/A & 67, Tech Mahindra 
Road, Bahadurpally, Dundigal-Gandimaisamma  
Mandal, Medchal-Malkajgiri Dist, Hyderabad-043
Email: engineers@ahlada.com 

Bigshare Services Private Limited,
306, Right Wing, 3rd Floor, Amruta Ville,Opp: 
Yashoda Hospital,Raj Bhavan Road, Somajiguda, 
Hyderabad – 500 082. Phone No.040-23374967
Email: bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com

7. Credit Ratings:
 The Company obtained credit rating of its bank credit facilities from India Ratings, and details of credit 

ratings as are under:

Instrument type Size of issue (Million) Rating  Rating Action

Fund based working  INR 200 IND BBB-/Stable/IND A3 Downgraded
capital facilities (increased from 150)

Fund based working  INR 10 IND BBB-/Stable/IND A3 Assigned
capital facilities (increased from 150)

Non-Fundbased working  INR 150  IND  A3 Downgraded
capital facilities (increased from 65) 

Term loan INR10  IND BBB-/Stable  Downgraded
  (reduced from INR105.7) 

Further, there is no downgrade or upgrade in the existing ratings of the Company i.e the rating is affirmed.

8. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

 a. The details of related party transactions are disclosed in Note No. 29 of Notes to the Financial 
Statements. None of the business transactions with any of the related parties was in conflict with the 
interests of the Company during the financial year 2023-24.

 b. During the last three years there were no strictures or penalties imposed either by the SEBI or the Stock 
Exchanges or any statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets.

 c. The Company has formulated and adopted ‘Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy’ and the same is 
placed on the company’s website “www.ahlada.com”. Further, it is hereby affirmed that no personnel 
has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

 d. The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations and the 
following discretionary requirements specified in Part E of Schedule II as detailed below:

  i. The Board: Maintenance of Office to the Non-executive Chairperson at the Company’s expense: 
There is no such instance during the year.

  ii.  Shareholders’ rights: All the quarterly financial results are placed on the Company’s Website: 
www.ahlada.com, apart from publishing the same in the Newspapers.

  iii.  Modified opinion(s) in audit report: There are no modified opinions in the Audit Reports.
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  iv.  Separate Posts of Chairman and CEO: The Company has separate posts of Chairman and 
Managing Director.

  v.  Reporting of internal auditor: The Internal auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee 
directly.

 e. Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed- Not Applicable (There is no 
subsidiary to the Company).

 f.  The Company has formulated and adopted a policy for determining the material related party 
transactions. The web link for Related Party Transactions policy and the details of such policy are 
available at www.ahlada.com.

 g. Commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities: NA

 h. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as 
specified under Regulation 32 (7A) - Not Applicable.

 i.  The Company has obtained a Certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the 
directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory 
authority. A copy of such certificate is enclosed to the Annual Report.

 j. Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board which is 
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year- There is no such instance during the year, and the 
Board considered and accepted the recommendations made by the Committees.

 k. The Statutory Auditors of the company have neither provided any services nor have been paid any fees 
by any one of the group entities of the company.

 l. During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, the Company has not received any Complaint 
pertaining to Sexual Harassment.

 NON-COMPLIANCES OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

 The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Corporate Governance Report for the Financial 
Year 2023-24.

 DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS 
SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (b) TO (i) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF 
REGULATION 46

 The Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations on Corporate 
Governance for the Financial Year 2023-24

Place: Hyderabad        
 Date: 14 August, 2024 

Sd/-
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director 

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS IN TERMS OF SEBI 
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015.  

I hereby declare that the Company has obtained affirmation from all the members of the Board and Senior 
Management Personnel that they have complied with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Board Members/ 
Senior Management Personnel in respect of the financial year 2023-24, pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

I further declare that the said Code of Conduct has been posted on the website of the Company in accordance with 
the Listing Regulations, 2015.

Sd/-
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy

Managing Director 
Place: Hyderabad        

 Date: 14 August, 2024 
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Practicing Company Secretaries’ Certificate on Corporate Governance under SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To 

The Members of 

M/s. Ahlada Engineers Limited,

This report contains details of compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. Ahlada Engineers 

Limited (‘the Company’), for the year ended 31 March 2024, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of 

regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) pursuant to the Listing 

Agreement of the Company with Stock exchanges.

Management’s responsibility

The compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 

management of the Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and 

documents.

This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to 

ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our examination is limited to procedures and implementation thereof, as adopted by the Company for ensuring the 

compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 

financial statements of the Company.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance 

whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing 

Regulations, at the end of Financial Year 31stMarch, 2024 all the compliances of Regulation 17 to 27 has been 

complied.

We have conducted our examination in accordance with the ‘Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special 

Purposes’ (Revised 2016), ‘Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance’, both issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) and the Standards on Auditing specified under Section143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate. The Guidance Note on Reports or 

Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics 

issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality 

Control for Firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and 

Related Service Engagements.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For VCSR & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Ch. Veeranjaneyulu 

Partner
C P No. 6392

UDIN: F006121F000977949

Place: Hyderabad        
thDate: 14  August, 2024 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Ahlada Engineers Limited

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Ahlada Engineers Limited (the“Company”), 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024,and the statement of Profit and Loss(including other 

comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended on 

that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (here in after referred 

to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the aforesaid 

standalone Financial Statements, give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the manner 

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Act. Read with the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) rules,2015 as amended (‘’Ind AS’’) 

and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 

31,2024 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on the 

date.   

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 

specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion on the standalone 

financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 

the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 

separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to 

be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Response

Accuracy of  recogni t ion,  measurement,  

presentation and disclosures of revenues and other 

related balances in respect of “ Revenue from 

contracts with Customers” under Ind AS 115 

(Revenue Accounting Standard)

The application of this accounting standard involves 

certain key judgements relating to identification of 

d i s t i n c t  p e r f o r m a n c e  o b l i g a t i o n s ,  t h e  

appropriateness of the basis used to measure 

revenue recognized over a period, and disclosures 

including presentations of balances in the 

standalone financial statements.

An estimated effort is a critical estimate to determine 

revenue, as it requires consideration of progress of 

the contract. Efforts incurred till date, efforts 

required to complete the remaining performance 

obligation.

Refer Note No.19 to the standalone financial 

statements.

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit approach consisted testing of the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal controls and 

procedures as follows:

Evaluated the effectiveness of control over the 

preparation of information that are designed to 

ensure the completeness and accuracy.

•  Selected a sample of existing continuing 

contracts and new contracts, and tested the 

operating effectiveness of the internal control, 

relating to identification of the distinct 

performance obligations and determination of 

transaction price.

• Tested the relevant information, accounting 

systems and change relating to contracts and 

related information used in recording and 

disclosing revenue in accordance with the Ind 

AS 115.

• Reviewed some sample of contracts to identify 

possible delays in achieving milestones which 

require change in estimated efforts to complete 

the remaining performance obligation.

• Performed analytical procedures and test of 

details for reasonableness and other related 

material items.

 Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and management is responsible for the preparation other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Board Report but does not include the Standalone 
Financial Statements and our Auditors’ Report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone 
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the standalone Financial 
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors and management are responsible for the matters stated in the section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the financial position and financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in 
Equity and Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also include maintenance of 
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adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the  
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the respective Board of Directors and Management is 
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors and management is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by the Management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Management use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the companies’ ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone 
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning 
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal financial controls 
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the Key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2020(the “Order”) issued by the Central Government 
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Oder.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that

 a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit 

 b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books.

 c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the 
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account. 

 d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 
section 133 of the Act.

 e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Financial Reporting of the Company 
and the operating  effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our 
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

 g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions 
of section 197 of the Act.

 h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014,as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us.

  i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
standalone financial statements. 

  ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, 
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
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  iii. There has been no delay in transferring the amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

  iv. 

  a) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in note 7(B) to the standalone financial statements, no funds(which are material either 
individually company ( aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested(either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in 
any other person or entity, including foreign entity(intermediaries), with the understanding directly 
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entity’s identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the company(ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries;

  b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in note 15(B) to the standalone financial statements, no funds(which are material either 
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, 
including foreign entity(Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise , that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entity’s 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (ultimate beneficiaries) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

  c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered that are reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub clause (i) and (ii) of rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement.

 v. 

  a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during the 
year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

  b) The company has not declared interim dividend during the year.

  c) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to 
the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend 
proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

 vi. 

   Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting 
software’s for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which 
has feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year 
for all relevant transactions recorded in software’s.  Further, during the course of our audit we did 
not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

   As per proviso rule 3(1) of the companies (Accounts) rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, 
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the companies (audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of 
audit trail as per the statutory requirements for the record retention is not applicable for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2024.

Place:Hyderabad
Date:25 May, 2024

For Kishore &Venkat Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.001807S

Sd/-
KAKU KISHORE

        Partner
M.No.026811

UDIN:24026811BKGADD8044
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the 

Members of Ahlada Engineers Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of 

account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

I.  In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment, right-of-use assets and Intangible Assets:

 (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 

and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

 (b) The Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company were physically verified by the management during 

the year. According to the information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, no material 

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

 (c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on 

our examination the title deeds of the immovable property is held in the name of the company and the 

land together with buildings has been provided as security against Term Loan& Working capital from 

HDFC Bank Ltd, Hyderabad. Plant & Machinery, Stock and other assets hypothecated to HDFC Bank 

Ltd and Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd.

 (d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

 (e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 

March31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 

(as amended in 2016) and rules made there under.

ii. 

 a) The inventory, has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. 

In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on 

verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material and have been dealt 

with in the books of account.

 b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned working 

capital limits in excess of 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year, from banks on the 

basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 

given to us, the quarterly returns or statements comprising stock statements, book debt statements, 

statements on ageing analysis of the debtors and other stipulated financial information filed by the 

Company with such banks are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company of the 

respective quarters and no material discrepancies have been observed.

iii. According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loan, secured or 

unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register required 

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the order is not applicable.

iv. On the basis of information and explanations provided to us by the management, In our opinion the Company 

has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans given, investments 

made and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amount which are deemed to the deposits. Hence, reporting 

under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by 

the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Act, and are of the 

opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we 

have not carried out a detailed examination of the same.

vii. In respect of statutory dues.

 (a) In our opinion, the Company has generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including 
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Goods and Services taxes, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, 

Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty to Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues 

applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

   There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, 

Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of custom, duty of Excise, Value 

Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more 

than six months from the date they became payable.

 (b) There were no dues in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 

value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues that have not been deposited with the 

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute 

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. 

 a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the 

payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. 

 b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government 

or any government authority.

 c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company were, 

applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained. 

 d) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, funds raised on 

short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the 

Company. 

 e) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has 

not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries 

or associate. 

 f) The Company has not raised loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is 

not applicable.

x. 

 (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public   offer (including debt 

instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

 (b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the 

Order is not applicable.

xi. 

 (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during 

the year.

 (b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 

prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, 

during the year and up to the date of this report.

 (c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the 

company during the year

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 with 

respect to applicable transactions with related parties and the details of related party transactions have 

been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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xiv. (a)  In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the 

nature of its business. 

 (b)  We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during 

the year in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the Directors 

or persons connected with directors. And hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act 2013 or not 

applicable to the Company.

xvi. 

 (a) In our opinion the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a), (b), (c) of the order is not applicable.

 (b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company with in the Group (as defined in the Core 

Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 

3(xvi) (d) of the order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and immediately 

preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not 

applicable.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment 

of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements and our 

knowledge of the board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its 

liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within period of one year from the 

balance sheet date. We, However, State that this not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. 

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give 

any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from balance sheet 

date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. 

 (a) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and 

there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to 

the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 

of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year. 

 (b) In respect of ongoing projects, the company does not have any unspent corporate social responsibility 

(CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year and also at the end of the current financial 

year. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable for the year.

xxi. There is no consolidation of financial statements, accordingly reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not applicable

Place:Hyderabad
Date:25 May, 2024

For Kishore &Venkat Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.001807S

Sd/-
KAKU KISHORE

        Partner
M.No.026811

UDIN:24026811BKGADD8044
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report 
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report 

to the members of Ahlada Engineers Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘’Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ahlada Engineers Limited (the 

“Company”) as on March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS standalone financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements based on the internal control over financial 

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accounts of India(the ‘’ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 

its business, including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as 

“the Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 

statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘’Guidance note’’) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on 

Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance 

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements 

were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 

controls with reference to standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 

and dispositions of the assets of the company;
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2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and 

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 

and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to 

standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the Company has, in all 

material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal controls 

over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial 

control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

ICAI. 

Place:Hyderabad
Date:25 May, 2024

For Kishore &Venkat Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.001807S

Sd/-
KAKU KISHORE

        Partner
M.No.026811

UDIN:24026811BKGADD8044
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I Assets          
 Non-current assets          
 (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4  7,731.77   8,559.23 
 (b) Capital Work- in progress -     -   
 (c) Financial Assets          
  (i) Trade receivables 5A  534.52   215.16 
  (ii) Other balances with Bank 6A  154.81   124.61 
 (d) Other Non Current Assets 7A  40.59   40.59 
 Total non-current assets   8,461.69   8,939.58 
 Current assets 
 (a) Inventories 8  1,519.57   3,310.24 
 (b) Financial Assets          
  (i) Investments 9  -     1.51 
  (ii) Trade receivables 5B  12,173.44   6,596.10 
  (iii) Cash and cash equivalents 10  19.92   0.59 
  (iv) Bank balances other than(iii) above 10  228.97   173.98 
  (v) Others (Interest receivable on TDR) 6B  30.30   20.25 
 (c) Other current assets 7B  454.21   748.08 
 Total current assets   14,426.41   10,850.75 
Total Assets    22,888.10   19,790.33 
II Equity and Liabilities          
 Equity          
 (a) Equity Share capital 11A  1,292.10   1,292.10 
 (b) Other Equity 11B  12,458.47   11,274.49 
 Total equity  13,750.57   12,566.59 
 Liabilities          
 Non-current liabilities          
 (a) Financial Liabilities          
  (I)  Borrowings 12A  136.91   125.65 
 (b) Provisions 13A  126.58   96.17 
 (c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14  476.08   584.57 
 (d) Other non-current liabilities 15A  140.85   97.51 
 Total non-current liabilities  880.42   903.90 
 Current liabilities          
 (a) Financial Liabilities          
  (I)  Borrowings 12B  4,155.56   3,109.20 
  (ii)  Trade Payables:-        
   (A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and   -   
   small enterprises; and        
   (B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 16  2,427.20   2,102.31 
   micro enterprises and small enterprises.        
  (iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those specified in item (c) 17  23.68   30.88 
 (b) Other current liabilities 15B  905.66   710.04 
 (c) Provisions 13B  9.66   12.32 
 (d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 18  735.35   355.10 
 Total current laibilities  8,257.11   6,319.85 
Total Equity and Liabilities  22,888.10   19,790.33
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)

Place: Hyderabad   
Date: 25 May, 2024 

for Kishore & Venkat Associates
Chartered Accountants     
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 001807S     

Sd/-
K. Kishore 
Partner   
Membership No.: 026811

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of       
AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED   
CIN: L24239TG2005PLC047102 

Sd/-
P. Kodanda Rami Reddy

Company Secretary 

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Wholetime Director
DIN: 08272661

Sd/-
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy           

  Managing Director                       
  DIN: 00090543    

Sd/-
A. Narasimha Rao             

  Chief Financial Officer

Particulars         Notes 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

see accompanying notes to the financial statements
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.     
As per our report of even date     
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I.   INCOME             

   Revenue from operations 19  25,951.69   15,827.57 

      Other income 20  36.24   20.57 

      Total income ( I )  25,987.93   15,848.14 

II.   EXPENSES            

     Cost of materials consumed 21  18,258.44   8,551.28 

     Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-process and stock-in-trade 22  192.74   854.48 

     Employee benefits expense 23  1,254.31   1,262.22 

     Other expenses 25  2,604.42   2,630.63 

     Total Expenses ( II )   22,309.92   13,298.61 

III.  Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) (I-II)   3,678.02   2,549.53 

 Finance costs 24  472.37   373.74 

 Depreciation and amortization expense 4  1,199.87   1,302.21 

IV.  Profit  before  tax  2,005.78   873.58 

V.   Tax expense            

       Current tax   735.35   355.10 

       Deferred tax   -108.49   -23.20 

 Mat Entitlement Credit   -     -   

 Prior Year Taxes  14.05   32.27 

     Total Tax expense  640.91   364.17 

VI. Profit  for the year  1,364.87   509.41 

 Profit for the  year  1,364.87   509.41 

 Other Comprehensive Income            

  (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss   -     -    

  (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified  to profit or loss  -     -   

    -     -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the year [comprising Profit  1,364.87   509.41

and Other comprehensive Income for the year]  

Earning per equity share (for continuing operations)            

(1) Basic   10.56   3.94 

(2) Diluted   10.56   3.94 

Summary of significant accounting policies 3

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March  31, 2024
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated) 

Note
 For the year ended 

31.03.2024 
 For the year ended 

31.03.2023 Particulars

see accompanying notes to the financial statements
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.      
As per our report of even date           

Place: Hyderabad   
Date: 25 May, 2024 

for Kishore & Venkat Associates
Chartered Accountants     
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 001807S     

Sd/-
K. Kishore 
Partner   
Membership No.: 026811

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of       
AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED   
CIN: L24239TG2005PLC047102 

Sd/-
P. Kodanda Rami Reddy

Company Secretary 

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Wholetime Director
DIN: 08272661

Sd/-
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy           

  Managing Director                       
  DIN: 00090543    

Sd/-
A. Narasimha Rao             

  Chief Financial Officer
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR MARCH 31, 2024
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the  year ended 
31 March 2024

For the  year ended 
31 March 2023

Particulars

I.  Cash Flows From Operating Activities  
 Profit Before Tax  2,005.78   873.58 
 Adjustments to reconcile Profit before Tax to net Cash Flows:  
 Depreciation of Tangible Assets  1,199.87   1,302.21 
 Finance Income (including fair value change in financial instruments) (36.24)  (20.57)
 Finance Costs (including fair value change in financial instruments)  472.37   373.74 
 Re-measurement losses on Defined Benefit Plans  -     -   
 Operating Profit before Working Capital changes   3,641.78   2,528.96 
 Changes in Working Capital:  
 Adjustment for (increase)/decrease in Operating Assets  
 Inventories  1,790.67   414.30 
 Trade Receivables  (5,896.71)  (3,131.90)
 Loans    (0.16)  (0.42)
 Other Financial Assets - Current   -     (6.47)
 Other Assets    229.00   444.00 
 Adjustment for increase/(decrease) in Operating Liabilities   -     -    
 Trade Payables 324.89  258.07 
 Other Financial Liabilities - Current  (7.20)  25.28 
 Other Current Liabilities  510.73   666.30
 Provisions  27.75   (17.64)
 Cash generated from Operations 620.73  1,180.48 
 Income Taxes paid (640.91)  (364.17)
 Net Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 20.18  816.31 
II.  Cash Flows from Investing Activities  
 Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibles (including Capital Work in Progress) (372.41)  (424.11)
 Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment  -    - 
 (Investments in)/ margin money deposits (30.20)  11.45  
 (Investments in)/ redemption of Mutual Funds, net  1.51   (0.19)
 Interest received (Finance Income)  36.24   20.57
 Net Cash used in Investing Activities  (364.86)  (392.29)
III.  Cash Flows from Financing Activities  
 Proceeds from/(repayment of) Long-term Borrowings, net  11.26   (286.59)
 Proceeds from/(repayment of) Short-term Borrowings, net  1,046.37   415.47
 Dividends paid  (180.89)  (180.89)
 Interest paid (472.37)  (373.74)
 Net Cash provided by Financing Activities   404.37   (425.75)
 Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (I+II+III) 19.33  (1.73)
 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year  0.59   2.32 
 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (refer note below) 19.92  0.59 
Note:  
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise:  
Cash on Hand 0.13   0.11 
Balances with  Banks:  
- in current accounts  19.79   0.48 

Place: Hyderabad   
Date: 25 May, 2024 

for Kishore & Venkat Associates
Chartered Accountants     
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 001807S     

Sd/-
K. Kishore 
Partner   
Membership No.: 026811

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of       
AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED   
CIN: L24239TG2005PLC047102 

Sd/-
P. Kodanda Rami Reddy

Company Secretary 

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada

Wholetime Director
DIN: 08272661

Sd/-
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy           

  Managing Director                       
  DIN: 00090543    

Sd/-
A. Narasimha Rao             

  Chief Financial Officer
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Notes forming part of the financial statements     

(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)     

1 General Information      

 Ahlada Engineers Limited (‘the Company’) is a public limited Company domiciled in India and was 

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company carries out the business of 

manufacturing of Steel Doors, Steel Windows, Shutters, Panels, School Furniture, Drinking water systems 

and allied products. The Company has its plants situated at Bahadurpally and Kandlakoya Village, Medchal-

Malkajgiri (Dist), Telangana.      

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements      

2.1 Statement of Compliance:      

 "The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as 

per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act 

2013 (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

 The Company’s financial statements up to and for the year ended March 31, 2024 were prepared in 

accordance with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, notified under Section 133 of 

Companies Act 2013 (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

 The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the meeting of Company’s Board of 

Directors held on 25th May, 2024. 

 Details of the accounting policies are included in Note 3."       

2.2 Basis of measurement      

 "These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, 

except for the following material items in the statement of financial position:

 • certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value."       

2.3 Functional currency      

 "The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company. 

Functional currency of an entity is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity 

operates.

 All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated."      

2.4 Operating cycle      

 "All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal 

operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 Assets:

 An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

 a)  it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal 

operating cycle;

 b)  it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

 c)  it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

 d)  it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 

least twelve months after the reporting date.
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 Liabilities:

 A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

 a)  it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

 b)  it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

 c)  it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

 d)  the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in 

its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

   Current assets/Current liabilities include the current portion of non-current assets/non current liabilities 

respectively. All other assets/ liabilities are classified as non-current.

2.5 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty Operating cycle    

 In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, which are described in note 3, the management of 

the Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated 

assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual 

results may differ from these estimates.

 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, 

or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

 The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the management has made 

in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the 

amounts recognised in the financial statements:

 Provision and contingent liability  

 On an ongoing basis, Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other contingencies. For 

contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded as an accrual in financial 

statements. Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are not provided for but disclosed as 

Contingent liabilities in the financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of which is remote are not 

disclosed in the financial statements. Gain contingencies are not recognized until the contingency has been 

resolved and amounts are received or receivable.

 Useful lives of depreciable assets  

 Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date. As at March 31, 2023 

management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the Company. 

Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year.

2.6 Measurement of fair values      

 "A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for 

both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

 Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the 

valuation techniques as follows:

 – Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

 – Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

 – Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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 When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as 

possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair 

value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair 

value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

 The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting 

period during which the change has occurred. "       

3 Significant accounting policies      

3.1 Revenue recognition      

 "Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount 

that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or 

services.

 The Company's revenues are derived from sale of goods and services. 

 •  Revenue from sale of goods is recognized where control is transferred to the Company’s customers at 

the time of shipment to customers. There was no change in the point of recognition of revenue upon 

adoption of Ind AS 115.

 •  Service income, is recognized as and when the underlying services are performed. There was no 

change in the point of recognition of revenue upon adoption of Ind AS 115. Upfront non-refundable 

payments received under these arrangements continue to be deferred and are recognized over the 

expected period that related services are to be performed.

 •  Difference between the sale price and carrying value of investment is recognised as profit or loss on 

sale / redemption on investment on trade date of transaction.

 •  Interest income is accrued on, time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective 

interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through 

the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition."      

3.2 Leases      

 "A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a 

period of time in exchange for consideration. 

 Company as a lessee 

 The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease 

components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the 

basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the 

non-lease components. 

 The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease 

term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right of-use asset measured at inception shall 

comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made 

at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred 

and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or 

restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured 

at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any 

remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method 

from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated 

useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and 

equipment. Right of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying 

amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 
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 The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 

commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the 

lease if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses 

incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by 

lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental 

borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease 

payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably 

certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects 

the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by 

increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect 

the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease 

modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The Company recognises the amount 

of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and 

statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the 

right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, 

the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss. 

 The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short term leases of all 

assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. 

The lease payments associated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over 

the lease term.     

3.3 Foreign currencies      

 In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the company’s 

functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the 

transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are 

retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical 

cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in 

profit or loss in the period in which they arise.     

3.4 Borrowing costs      

 Specific borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying 

asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use and 

borrowing costs are being incurred. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period 

of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period 

in which they are incurred.

 Borrowing cost includes interest expense, amortization of discounts including cash discounts allowed to 

customers, ancillary costs incurred in connection with borrowing of funds and exchange difference arising 

from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the Interest cost. 

3.5 Taxation      

 Income tax expense consists of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the income 

statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is 

recognized in equity. 

 Current tax  

 Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or 

substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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 Deferred tax

 Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the 

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation 

purposes. Deferred tax is not recognized for the following temporary differences: the initial recognition of 

assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor 

taxable profit; differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities to the extent 

that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and taxable temporary differences 

arising upon the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to 

be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or 

substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same 

tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax 

liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

 A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available 

against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting 

date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.6 Earnings per share      

 The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its ordinary shares. The basic 

earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the year by 

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

 Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the 

year relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares 

considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which 

could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are 

deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share.

3.7 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)      

 The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase 

taxes, and any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its 

intended use, including relevant borrowing costs and any expected costs of decommissioning, less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Expenditure incurred after the PPE 

have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and 

Loss in the period in which the costs are incurred.

 If significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items 

(major components) of PPE.

 Material items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and service equipment are classified as PPE when 

they meet the definition of PPE as specified in Ind AS 16 – Property, Plant and Equipment.

3.8 Expenditure during construction period      

 Expenditure during construction period (including financing cost related to borrowed funds for construction or 

acquisition of qualifying PPE) is included under Capital Work-in-Progress, and the same is allocated to the 

respective PPE on the completion of their construction. Advances given towards acquisition or construction 

of PPE outstanding at each reporting date are disclosed as Capital Advances under “Other non-current 

Assets”.       
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3.9 Depreciation      

 Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of PPE over its useful life and is provided 

on a witten down value basis over the useful lives as prescribed in Schedule II to the Act or as per technical 

assessment.

 Depreciable amount for PPE is the cost of PPE less its estimated residual value. The useful life of PPE is the 

period over which PPE is expected to be available for use by the Company, or the number of production or 

similar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the Company..

 The Company has componentised its PPE and has separately assessed the life of major components. In 

case of certain classes of PPE, the Company uses different useful lives than those prescribed in Schedule II 

to the Act. The useful lives have been assessed based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of 

the PPE and the estimated usage of the asset on the basis of management’s best estimation of obtaining 

economic benefits from those classes of assets.

 Such classes of assets and their estimated useful lives are as under:

Particulars Useful life

Buildings 30 years

Plant and Machinery 20/10/5/2 years

Internal Accessories 20/10 years

Electricals & Fittings 12 years

Cell Phones 3 years

Furniture & Fittings 10 years

Office Equipment 7 years

Computers 3 years

Vehicles  8 years

 Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of installation or acquisition and in case 
of Projects from the date of commencement of commercial production. Depreciation on deductions/disposals 
is provided on a pro-rata basis up to the date of deduction/disposal.       

3.10 Intangible assets and amortisation      

 Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are 
amortized over their respective estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, from the date that they are 
available for use.

 Amortization

 The estimated useful life of an identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects 
of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and 
known technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected 
future cash flows from the asset.   

3.11 Cash and cash equivalents      

 Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits 
with banks that are readily convertible into cash which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value and 
are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.       

3.12 Cash flow statement      

 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. 
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. Bank 
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overdrafts are classified as part of cash and cash equivalent, as they form an integral part of an entity’s cash 
management.      

3.13 Government grants      

 Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all 
attached conditions will be complied with.

 Where the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset and the grant are accounted at fair value and 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the expected useful life of the asset.

3.14 Impairment of non financial assets      

 The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, inventories and deferred tax assets are 
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such 
indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

 The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in use 
and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to 
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of 
money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of impairment testing, 
assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use 
that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating 
unit”).

 An impairment loss is recognized in the income statement if the estimated recoverable amount of an asset or 
its cash-generating unit is lower than its carrying amount. Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are 
assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An 
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable 
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the 
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss 
had been recognized. Goodwill that forms part of the carrying amount of an investment in an associate is not 
recognized separately, and therefore is not tested for impairment separately. Instead, the entire amount of the 
investment in an associate is tested for impairment as a single asset when there is objective evidence that the 
investment in an associate may be impaired.

 An impairment loss in respect of equity accounted investee is measured by comparing the recoverable 
amount of investment with its carrying amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the income statement, and 
reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

3.15 Employee benefits      

 Short-term employee benefits:

 Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the 
amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as 
a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

 Defined contribution plans

 The Company’s contributions to defined contribution plans are charged to the income statement as and when 
the services are received from the employees.

 Defined benefit plans

 The liability in respect of defined benefit plans and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the 
projected unit credit method consistent with the advice of qualified actuaries. The present value of the defined 
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-
quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have 
terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related defined benefit obligation. In countries where there 
is no deep market in such bonds, the market rates on government bonds are used. The current service cost of 
the defined benefit plan, recognized in the income statement in employee benefit expense, reflects the 
increase in the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the current year, benefit changes, 
curtailments and settlements. Past service costs are recognized immediately in income. The net interest cost 
is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value 
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of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the income statement. Actuarial gains and 
losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to 
equity in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

 Termination benefits

 Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, without 
realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal 
retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary 
redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognized as an expense if the Company 
has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the 
number of acceptances can be estimated reliably.

 Other long-term employee benefits

 The Company’s net obligation in respect of other long term employee benefits is the amount of future benefit 
that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and previous periods. That benefit is 
discounted to determine its present value. Re-measurements are recognized in the statement of profit and 
loss in the period in which they arise.

3.16 Provisions      

 A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required 
to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by 
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the 
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the 
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.   

3.17 Contingent liabilities & contingent assets      

 A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that 
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present 
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is 
made.  

 Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed 
continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income 
are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

3.18 Financial instruments      

 a.  Recognition and Initial recognition

   The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on 
initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. 
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issues of financial assets and financial 
liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. 

    A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value 
through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

 b.  Classification and Subsequent measurement

 Financial assets

 On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at

 – amortised cost;

 – FVTPL

 Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the 
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

 A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated 
as at FVTPL:
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 – the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; 
and 

 – the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

 All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost as described above are measured at FVTPL. 
On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the 
requirements to be measured at amortised cost at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an 
accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

 Financial assets: Business model assessment

 The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held at 
a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to 
management. The information considered includes:

 – the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. These 
include whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, maintaining a 
particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related 
liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;

 – how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company’s management;

 – the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business 
model) and how those risks are managed; 

 – how managers of the business are compensated – e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of 
the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

 – the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and 
expectations about future sales activity.

 Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not 
considered as sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company’s continuing recognition of the assets. 

 Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value 
basis are measured at FVTPL.

 Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

 For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial 
recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated 
with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and 
costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

 In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company 
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset 
contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would 
not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:

 – contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

 – terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features;

 – prepayment and extension features; and

 – terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non- recourse features).

 A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the 
prepayment amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding, which may include reasonable additional compensation for early termination of the contract. 
Additionally, for a financial asset acquired at a significant discount or premium to its contractual par amount, a 
feature that permits or requires prepayment at an amount that substantially represents the contractual par 
amount plus accrued (but unpaid) contractual interest (which may also include reasonable additional 
compensation for early termination) is treated as consistent with this criterion if the fair value of the 
prepayment feature is insignificant at initial recognition.

 Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses
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 Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, 
including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

 Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign 
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition 
is recognised in profit or loss.

 Financial liabilities: Classification, Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

 Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at 
FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest 
expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are 
recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

 c. Derecognition

 Financial assets

 The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the 
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not 
retain control of the financial asset.

 If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but 
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets 
are not derecognised.

 Financial liabilities

 The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, 
or expire. 

 The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the 
modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is 
recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and 
the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in profit

 d. Offsetting

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when 
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends 
either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

 e. Impairment

 The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at 
amortised cost; 

 At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt 
securities at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) are credit impaired.  A financial asset is 
‘credit- impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows 
of the financial asset have occurred.

 Evidence that a financial asset is credit- impaired includes the following observable data:

 – significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

 – the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider 
otherwise;

 – it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

 – the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

 The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, except for the 
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following, which are measured as 12 month expected credit losses:

 – debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

 – other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the 
expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

 Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit 
losses.

 Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over 
the expected life of a financial instrument.

 12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default events that 
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument 
is less than 12 months).

 In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum 
contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

 When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial 
recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and supportable 
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and 
qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit 
assessment and including forward- looking information.

 Measurement of expected credit losses

 Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the 
present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in 
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

 Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

 Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount 
of the assets.

 Write-off

 The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is 
no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the trade 
receivable does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the 
amounts subject to the write- off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to 
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due. 
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Notes forming part of the financial statements       

(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated) 
5 Trade receivables 
5A Non Current 

(I) Trade receivables ageing schedule-2023-24  

Particulars         

Particulars         

31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(a) Secured -     -   

(b) Unsecured-Considered good  534.52   215.16 

 Total  534.52   215.16 

Not Due 
Less than 
6 months 

6 months 
-1 year 

1-2 
Years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 years Total

Undisputed Trade receivables  -     -     -     -     -     -     -  

(I) considered good -     120.67   198.69   92.41   122.75   -     534.52 

(ii) Trade receivables ageing schedule-2022-23

Particulars         
Not Due 

Less than 
6 months 

6 months 
-1 year 

1-2 
Years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 years Total

Undisputed Trade receivables  -     -     -     -     -     -     -   

(I) considered good -     41.16   51.25   122.75   -     -     215.16 

5B Current 

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023 

(a) secured  

(b) unsecured-Considered good  12,173.44   6,596.10 

Total  12,173.44 6,596.10 

( i)     Trade Receivables ageing schedule-2023-24    

Particulars         Not Due 
Less than 
6 months 

6 months 
-1 year 

1-2 
Years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 years Total

Undisputed Trade receivables

(I) considered good  6,158.92   3,433.91   2,313.05   43.41   28.04   196.11   12,173.44 

 Total 6,158.92    3,433.91   2,313.05    43.41   28.04 196.11    12,173.44  

(ii) Trade Receivables ageing schedule-2022-23

Particulars         Not Due 
Less than 
6 months 

6 months 
-1 year 

1-2 
Years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 years Total

Undisputed Trade receivables       

(I) considered good  3,206.98   1,325.65   876.01   1,168.40   19.06   -     6,596.10 

Total  3,206.98   1,325.65   876.01   1,168.40   19.06   -     6,596.10 
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Movement in the expected credit loss allowance    

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023 

Balance at the beginning of the year.  -9.07   -9.07 
Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables -     -   
Balance at the end of the year. -9.07  -9.07 
Debts due by Directors or other officers of the company or any of 
them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due 
by firms or private companies respectively in which any director is 
a partner or a director or a member -     -   

i)  No trade or other receivables are due from  directors or other officers of the company or any of them 
either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms or private companies 
respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

ii)  Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on terms of 30-180 days.
iii)  The company has written off bad debts to the tune of Rs. 48.24 lakhs during the year. 
iv)  The non current trade receivables of Rs. 534.52 lakhs (as at 31, March 2023 Rs. 215.16) 

represents retention amount receivable from Govt. agencies against the supplies made.
v) Transaction date has been considered for calculating due dates for ageing.  

 Notes forming part of the financial statements       

(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated) 

6 Other financial assets 

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 

31-Mar-2024 

31-Mar-2024 

31-Mar-2023 

31-Mar-2023 

31-Mar-2023 

Security Deposits

Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity  154.81   124.61 

Total   154.81   124.61 

Non Current

6B

6A 

Particulars         

Other Current Assets    -   

Gratuity fund with LIC 5.80   5.43 

Interest Accrued But Not Due  24.50   14.82 

Total  30.30   20.25

Current

i)   These deposits represents non current portion of the margin money kept with the banks to obtain 
Bank Guarantees in favour of Government agencies and other vendors. 

ii)  This is an all-inclusive heading, which incorporates financial assets that do not fit into any other 
financial asset categories, such as, Interest receivable on TDR and the Gratuity fund kept with LIC.

7 Other assets

Particulars         

Security Deposits 40.59   40.59 

Total   40.59   40.59

I)  The above non current loans of Rs. 40.59 (Rs. 40.59 in March 23) represents the consumption 
deposits kept with state electricity boards for obtaining electricity connections.

ii)  The company has not provided any loans to the related parties.

7A Non Current
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 Notes forming part of the financial statements       

7B Current  

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Advances other than capital advances

 Security Deposits; 65.98   65.82 

 Current tax assets 171.60   35.54 

 Advance for expenses 1.89   2.04 

 Supplier advances 159.07   609.49 

 Prepaid expenses 55.68   35.19 

 Total 454.21   748.08 

i)  This is an all-inclusive heading, which incorporates current assets that do not fit into any other asset 

categories as stated in the above..

ii)  No advances were paid to directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally 

orjointly with any other persons or advances to firms or private companies respectively in which any 

director is a partner or a director or a member.

iii)  The  above  current loans of Rs. 65.98 lakhs (Rs. 65.82 in March 23)  represents  the  rental  deposits 

kept with the land lords against the leased premises and earnest money deposits kept with the 

Government authorities. Further all the deposits are secured and considered good.

iv) The above advances represents the advances paid to employees as salary advances of Rs. 0.00 lakhs 

(March 31, 2023 Rs.0.00  lakhs) and Rs. 1.89 lakhs to meet the various expenses like conveyance and 

travelling expenses.

v) The company has paid an amount of Rs. 159.07 lakhs (March 31, 2023, Rs. 609.49 lakhs) to various 

vendors for procuring raw materials, hardware and consumables.

vi) The prepaid expenses of Rs.55.68 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs. 35.19 lakhs) represents the expenses like 

BG commission charges, loan processing charges Insurance and licence renewal charges etc...  

(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated) 

8 Inventories

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)

Raw materaals;  646.62   1,829.66 

Work'in-progress;  342.64   394.26 

Finished goods;  449.35   590.48 

stores and spares;  80.96   495.85 

Total  1,519.57   3,310.24

9 Investments

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Investment in Mutual Funds - 1.51 

 Total - 1.51 

a) The company has investements in SBI Mutual Fund to the tune of Rs.0.00 lakhs which was valued at the  NAV as on Mar31, 2024.   
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Notes forming part of the financial statements       
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)      

10 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)  19.79   0.48 

Cash on hand; and   0.13   0.11 

Margin Money Deposits   228.97   173.98 

Total    248.89   174.58

I)  The year end balances with different banks of the company are as Rs. 19.79 lakhs and the cash balance 
with the company is Rs. 0.13 lakhs.

ii)  These deposits represents current portion of the margin kept with the banks to obtain Bank Guarantees 
in favour of Government agencies and other vendors.

11B.  Other Equity

Particulars 

Reserves and Surplus 

Securities 
Premium 

Retained 
earnings

Other 
Comprehensive 

Income
Comprehensive 

Income

Total

As at 31st March 2022  6,311.37   4,622.23   12.38   10,945.97 

Profit for the year  -     509.41   -     509.41 

Dividend on equity shares -     -180.89   -     -180.89 

As at 31st March 2023 6,311.37   4,950.75   12.38   11,274.49 

Profit for the year  -     1,364.87   -     1,364.87 

Dividend on equity shares  -     -180.89    -180.89 

As at 31st March 2024 6,311.37   6,134.73   12.38   12,458.47 

11 Statement of Changes in Equity
11A Equity Share Capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up Nos.   Value 

  As at 31st March 2022  12921000  1,292.10 

 Issued dururing the year   -     -   

 As at 31st March 2023  12921000  1,292.10 

 Issued dururing the year  0  -   

 As at 31st March 2024  12921000  1,292.10 

i) There is no change in equity shares of the company and the exiting face value of the share is Re.10/- each.
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Notes forming part of the financial statement 
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)

For Kishore & Venkat Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 001807S

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 25 May, 2024

Sd/-
K. Kishore 
Partner
Membership No.: 026811

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
 AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED
CIN: L24239TG2005PLC047102 

Sd/-
P. Kodanda Rami Reddy

Company Secretary

Sd/-
Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy         

Managing Director
DIN: 00090543

Sd/-
A. Narasimha Rao              

Chief Financial Officer                 
 

Sd/-
Ch. Ahlada                               

Wholetime Director
DIN: 08272661

Note:

Remeasurment of defined benefit plans and fair value changes relating to own credit risk of financial 
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss shall be  recognised  as  a  part of retained 
earnings with separate disclosure of such items alongwith the relevant amounts in the notes or shall be 
shown as a separate column under Reserves and Surplus. 
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Notes forming part of the financial statements       
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)      

12  Borrowings
12 A  Non Current 

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Secured

Term loans:

 (a) from Banks. 136.91   101.97 

 (b) from NBFCs  -     23.68 

Total   136.91   125.65 

12B Current

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023 

Secured: 

(a) Loans repayable on demand

 (I) from banks  4,000.10   2,819.87 

 (II) from other parties

(b) Current maturities of long-term borrowings  155.47   289.33

Total    4,155.57  3,109.20 
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Notes forming part of the financial statements       
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)      

Note:          

a.  Term loan from HDFC Bank:          

f.  Term loan from Tata Capital Finance Limited:          

 This loan is taken on 31-01-2021 and carries an interest rate of 13.60% repayable in 48 equal monthly 
installments. This loan is secured by hypothecation of the Equipments of the Company for which the loan 
was obtained. The loan will be repaid by 10-02-2025          

B.  Term Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd          

 This GECL loan is taken on 25-02-2021 and carries an interest rate of 8.25% repayable in 46 equal monthly 
installments.The loan will be repaid by 07-01-2025.          

C.  Hire Purchase loan from HDFC Bank:          

 This loan is taken on 31-12-2021 and carries an interest rate of 9.35% repayable in 48 equal monthly 
installments. This loan is secured by hypothecation of vehicle of the Company for which the loan was 
obtained. The loan will be repaid by 16-02-2024          

D.  Hire Purchase loan from HDFC Bank:          

 This loan is taken on 06-05-2023 and carries an interest rate of 8.71% repayable in 60 equal monthly 
installments. This loan is secured by hypothecation of vehicle of the Company for which the loan was 
obtained. The loan will be repaid by 07-05-2028          

F. Hire Purchase loan from HDFC Bank:          

 This loan is taken on 22-09-2023 and carries an interest rate of 8.80% repayable in 60 equal monthly 
installments. This loan is secured by hypothecation of vehicle of the Company for which the loan was 
obtained. The loan will be repaid by 05-10-2028          

i.  Working Capital Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions:          

 Working Capital Facilities carry an interest rate ranging from 9.58% to 9% are secured by:

 i.  Hypothecation against first charge on stocks, book debts and all other current assets of the Company                                                                                       

 ii.  Exclusive first charge on  entire fixed assets present and future of the Company

 iii.  EM of Factory Land and Building (3630 sq yards + 1210 sq yards + 1210 sq yards) in Sy. No.66, 68 & 
69 situated at Bahadurpally Village, Quthbullapur Mandal standing in the name of the Company                                                                                                                                                                                     
iv. Personal guarantee of Sri Ch Suresh Mohan Reddy, Managing Director of the Company          

13 Provisions
13A  Non Current

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 

31-Mar-2024 

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2023

(a) Provision for employee benefits  126.58   96.17 

 Total 126.58   96.17 

13B Current 

Particulars         

(a) Provision for employee benefits 9.66   12.32

 Total 9.66   12.32
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Notes forming part of the financial statements       
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)      

  i)  The company has provided a non current long term provision for Rs. 126.58 (March 31, 2023 Rs. 
96.17 ) on the basis of actuarial valuation report against gratuity and compensated obsense payable 
to the employees.

 ii)  The company has provided a short term current provision for Rs. 9.66 (March 31, 2023 Rs. 12.32 )on 
the basis of actuarial valuation report against gratuity and compensated obsense payable to the 
employees.

14 Deferred Tax Liability-Non Current 

Deferred Tax Liability  1,836.38   2,115.94 

Deferred Tax Liability @ 25%*1.12*1.04  534.75   616.16 

  – –

Deferred Tax Asset 136.24   108.49 

Deferred Tax on Asset 58.67   31.59 

Net deferred tax liability for the year ended 476.08   584.57 

Particulars         31-Mar-2024

31-Mar-2024

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2023

I)  The company has accounted for deferred tax liabilities (net) of Rs. 476.08 (March 31, 2023 Rs 

584.57) based on approval business plan by board, agreements entered with customers and orders 

on hand.

15 Other Current liabilities  
15A Non Current

Particulars         

(a) Others (Deferred Revenue Non Current) 140.85   97.51 

Total  140.85   97.51 

 i)  The company has set aside an amount of Rs. 53.95 (Non Current Rs. 43.34 and in Current Rs. 

10.61) during the financial year (March 31, 2023 Rs 71) towards estimated warranty charges as per 

the terms of the supply agreement Govt. agencies.

 i)  This is an all-inclusive heading, which includes current liabilities that do not fit into any other liablity 

categories as stated in the above..

ii)  The company has grouped the liabilities towards directors remuneration, salaries including other 

emoluments like PF, ESI, Bonus etc, statutories payables like, TDS, GST and other expenses.

15B Current

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(h) Others (Outstanding Liabilities like TDS,  905.66   710.04

other payables and provisions). 

Total  905.66   710.04
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Notes forming part of the financial statements       

16 Trade Payables 

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(A)  total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 

 enterprises; and -     -   

(B)  total outstanding dues of creditors other than 2,427.20   2,102.31  

 micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total  2,427.20   2,102.31 

(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)      

Less than 
1 year

1-2 
Years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 years Total

(i) MSME    -     -     -     -     -   

(ii) Others   2,129.00   248.57   35.60   14.04   2,427.20 

(iii) Disputed dues — MSME   -     -     -     -     -   

(iv) Disputed dues — Others   -     -     -     - 

Particulars         

   Trade payables due for payment     

  Trade Payables ageing schedule     

16A  Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment-2023-24

16B Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment-2022-23

Less than 
1 year

1-2 
Years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 years Total

(I) MSME 

(ii) Others   2,093.53   6.84   1.94   -     2,102.31 

(iii) Disputed dues — MSME    -     -     -     -     -   

(iv) Disputed dues — Others    -     -     -     -    

Particulars         

Terms and Conditions of the above financial liabilities:

i)  Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30-180 day terms.

ii)  There no overdue payments to MSME suppliers and for explanations on the company's credit risk 
management process, refer note no:41

 Current Liabilities   

17 Other Financial Liabilities 

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(a)  Capital Creditors  23.68   30.88 

 Total 23.68   30.88 

I)  The borrowings under current nature for Rs. 34.62 is payable to the sundry creditors for supply of 
capital goods and the said payable is non interest carrying amount. Further, there is no default in 
repaying the installments against the loans taken by the company.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements       
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)      

18 Current Tax Liabilities 

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(a)  Provision for Income Tax  735.35   355.10 

 Total 735.35   355.10 

I)  The company has provided an year end provison for Income tax for Rs. 735.35 under current tax 
liabilities. 

19 Revenue from operations

20 Other income

21     Cost of materials consumed

Particulars         

Particulars         

Particulars         

 Sale of products  25,873.05   16,213.62 

Sale of services;  78.64   89.09 

Other operating revenues;  -     -475.14 

Total  25,951.69   15,827.57 

Interest Income  36.09   16.04 

Others  0.15   4.53 

Total   36.24   20.57 

Opening stock of raw materials and packing materials  2,325.50   1,885.32 

Add: Purchases during the year 16,660.52   8,991.46 

Less: Closing stock of raw materials and packing materials  727.58   2,325.50 

Total  18,258.44   8,551.28 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2024 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2024 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2024 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2023

For the year 
ended 31-03-2023

For the year 
ended 31-03-2023

22 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-process and stock-in-trade

Particulars         

Opening stock of 

Finished goods  590.48   1,145.48 

Work-in-process  394.26   693.74 

  984.73   1,839.22 

Closing stock of

Finished goods 449.35   590.48 

Work-in-process 342.64   394.26 

Total  791.99   984.73

Changes in inventories of finished goods,   192.74   854.48
work-in-process and stock-in-trade 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2024 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2023
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Notes forming part of the financial statements       
(All amounts in lakhs rupees except for share data or as otherwise stated)      

23 Employee benefits expense

Particulars         

 Salaries and wages,  1,112.60   1,141.27 

Contribution to provident and other funds 56.49   53.51 

Staff welfare expenses  85.22   67.44 

Total  1,254.31   1,262.22 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2024 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2023

24 Finance Costs

Particulars         

Interest expense 437.01   335.65 

Bank Charges 35.35   38.09 

Total  472.36   373.74

For the year 
ended 31-03-2024 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2023
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25 Other Expenses

Particulars         

Advertisements  1.30   1.77 

Auditor Remuneration;  6.00   6.00 

Bad Debts 48.24   23.10 

Business Promotion  2.04   3.22 

Computer Maintenance  0.67   0.46 

Conveyance Charges  76.45   86.49 

Corporate social responsibility expenses 20.65   40.68 

Director Sitting Fees 2.60   1.94 

Discount Allowed  5.78   9.35 

Expected credit loss on financial assets  -     -   

Factory Maintenance 38.25   34.03 

Fixed Assets Written off  0.03   -   

Insurance;  16.17   17.03 

Jobwork & Erection charges 127.82   107.64 

Labour Charges  876.17   961.44 

Licence and Renewals 20.31   11.93 

Loading & Unloading Charges 15.12   17.54 

Office Maintenance 8.84   25.40 

Postage & Courier Charges 0.42   0.52 

Power and fuel; 341.92   514.96 

Printing & Stationery  5.33   8.55 

Prior Period Expenses 0.32  

Professional Charges 103.20   48.24 

Rates and taxes, excluding, taxes on income; 19.35   30.81 

Rent;  251.71   245.53 

Repairs to buildings; 33.72   25.32 

Repairs to machinery; 4.70   8.84 

Telephone Charges 7.80   6.32 

Testing Charges -     0.10 

Tour Expenses 43.17   19.05 

Transport Outward 486.79   346.30 

Vehicle Maintenance 24.46   18.35 

Web Maintenance 15.08   9.73 

  Total  2,604.42   2,630.63 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2024 

For the year 
ended 31-03-2023

Notes forming part of the financial statements  
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)  
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Notes forming part of the financial statements  
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)  

26 Share Capital

(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year

(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Particulars         

Particulars         

Particulars         

31-Mar-2024 

31-Mar-2024 

31-Mar-2024 

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2023

31-Mar-2023

Outstanding at the beginning of the year  129.21   1,292.10   129.21   1,292.10 
Issued during the year  -     -    -     -   
Outstanding at the end of the year 129.21   1,292.10   129.21   1,292.10 

Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy 65.07  50.36% 65.07  50.36%

Massachusetts Institute of Technology   -    0.00%  9.00  6.97%

No. of equity 
shares

No. of equity 
shares held

No. of equity 
shares

No. of equity 
shares held

Amount

% holding 
in the class

Amount

% holding 
in the class

 (b) Terms / rights attached to the equity shares     
Equity shares of the Company have a par value of ₹ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to 
one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. In the event of liquidation of 
the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after 
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares 
held by the shareholders.

(c) Details of shareholding of Promoter in the Company

Particulars         
31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Ch. Suresh Mohan Reddy  65.07  50.36%  65.07  50.36%

No. of equity 
shares held

No. of equity 
shares held

% holding 
in the class

% holding 
in the class

Authorised Share Capital  
1,50,00,000 (March 31, 2024: 1,50,00,000; 
April 1, 2023: 1,50,00,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each  1,500.00  1,500.00 
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
1,29,21,000 (March 31, 2024: 1,29,21,000; 
April 1, 2023: 1,29,21,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each  1,292.10   1,292.10 
   1,292.10   1,292.10 
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Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

28     Contingent liabilities and commitments

29     Related party disclosures
         a) The following table provides the name of the related party and the nature of its relationship with the 
         Company:  

b)  Details of all transactions with related parties during the year:

Particulars         

Name of the parties Relationship  

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

i) Contingent liabilities:  

 -       Unexpired Bank Guarantees  854.99   877.91 

 -       Duty Payable against Import of Machinery Under EPCG Scheme  863.65   863.65 

 -       Showcause cum Demand Notice from Central Excise Dept  848.35   848.35 

ii) Commitments:  Nil   Nil 

1. Ahlada HVAC Systems Pvt Ltd Enterprise over which Key Management personnel exercise 
significant influence  

2. Bluefence Systems Pvt Ltd Enterprise over which Key Management personnel exercise 
significant influence  

3. AI-ARA India Private Limited Common Directorship in both the companies  

4. Magnizest Elevators LLP Enterprise over which Key Management personnel exercise 
significant influence  

5. Saffron Equity Advisors Pvt Ltd Common Directorship in both the companies  

27     Other equity

Particulars         31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Securities Premium
Opening balance 6,311.37   6,311.37 
Additions during the year  -     -   
Closing balance  6,311.37   6,311.37 
Retained earnings
Opening balance 4,963.13   4,634.61 
Profit for the year 1,183.98   328.52 
Other comprehensive income -     -   
Closing balance 6,147.11   4,963.13 

The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows 

Securities Premium: Securities premium reserve is credited when shares are issued at premium. It is 
utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act, to issue bonus shares, to provide for premium on 
redemption of shares or debentures,write-off equity related expenses like underwriting costs, etc.
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Particulars          31-Mar-2024  31-Mar-2023

i) Trade receivables:  

 Decomet Industries Pvt ltd  195.55   -   

ii) Trade Payables :  

 Bluefence Systems Pvt. Ltd - Payable  1.70   166.49 

 Magnizest Elevators LLP  -     0.09 

c)  Details of balances receivable from and payable to related parties are as follows:

d) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties:   

 The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length 

transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free.     

30 Segment information   

 Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” (“Ind AS 108”) establishes standards for the way that public business 

enterprises report information about operating and geographical segments and related disclosures about 

products and services, geographic areas, and major customers. Based on the “management approach” as 

defined in Ind AS 108, Operating segments and geographical segments are to be reported in a manner 

consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).The CODM 

evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources on overall basis. The Company’s sole 

operating segment is therefore Steel Products and the sole geographical segment is ‘India”. Accordingly, there 

are no additional disclosure to be provided under Ind AS 108, other than those already provided in the financial 

statements.

Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Particulars         
For the year 

ended 
31 March 2024

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2023

i) Sales Made to Related Parties 1,372.02   168.01 

 Blue Fence Systems Private Limited -     -   

 Decomet Industries Private Ltd 1,359.16   160.81 

 Magnizest Elevators LLP -     -   

 Ahlada HVAC Systems Private Ltd 12.86   7.20 

ii) Purchses Received from Related Parties 2,016.17   742.95 

 Blue Fence Systems Private Limited 139.01   464.24 

 Decomet Industries Pvt ltd 1,877.16   252.12 

 Ahlada HVAC Systems Private Ltd  -     26.50 

 Magnizest Elevators LLP  -     0.09 

iii) Services received from Related Parties 2.30   5.44 

 Magnizest Elevators LLP 2.30   0.25 

 Bluefence Systems Pvt ltd  -     -   

 Saffron Equity Advisors Pvt Ltd -     -   

 Ahlada HVAC Pvt Ltd  -     3.00 

 AI-ARA INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED -     2.19 

iv) Services rendered to Related Parties -     -   

 Decomet Industries Private Ltd  -     -   

 Total 3,390.49   916.40 
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Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

31 Employee benefits   

(i) Defined contribution plan   

 The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund, superannuation Fund and other funds recognised in the 

Statement of Profit or Loss under the head Employee Benefits Expense.

Particulars         
For the year 

ended 
31 March 2024

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2023

Contribution to Provident Fund, superannuation Fund and other funds  56.49   53.51  

Total   56.49   53.51 

(ii) Defined benefit plan   

 Gratuity   

 The Company provides its employees with benefits under a defined benefit plan, referred to as the “Gratuity 

Plan”. The Gratuity Plan entitles an employee, who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to 

receive 15 days salary for each year of completed service (service of six months and above is rounded off as 

one year) at the time of retirement/exit, restricted to a sum of  ₹ 20,00,000.

 The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit 

or loss and the amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet for the plan:

Particulars         
 

31-Mar-2024 
 

31-Mar-2023

(I) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present 

 value of the defined benefit obligations:  

 Opening balance  89.95   108.99 

 Current Service Cost  16.96   12.25 

 Interest Cost  6.77   7.65 

 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss  0.02   -29.54 

 Benefits Paid  -     (9.40)

 Closing balance  113.70   89.95

Particulars         
 

31-Mar-24
 

31-Mar-23

(ii) Fair value of plan assets:

 Opening balance  5.43   5.09 

 Fund Expenses  -     -   

 Expected return on Plan Assets  0.41   0.34 

 Employer Contributions  -     -   

 Employee's Contribution  -     -   

 Benefits Paid  -     -   

 Net transfer in/(out) (including effect of any business combinations / 

 divestitures)  -     -   

 Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on the Plan Assets  

 Closing balance  5.84   5.43 
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Particulars         

Particulars         

31-Mar-24 

31-Mar-24 

31-Mar-24 

31-Mar-23 

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-23

(iii) Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet: 

 Present value of projected benefit obligation at the end of the year  113.70   89.95 

 Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year  5.84   5.43 

 Net liability recognised in the balance sheet  107.86   84.52 

 Current provision  5.73   8.37 

 Non current provision  102.14   76.16 

(iv) Expense recognised in statement of profit and loss:

 Service cost  16.96   12.25 

 Interest cost  6.77   7.65 

 Expected return on plan assets  -0.41   -0.34 

 Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss to be recognized  0.02   -29.51 

 Gratuity cost  23.34   -9.94 

Particulars         

(v) Expense recognised in statement of OCI:

 Actuarial gain / (loss) due to financial assumption changes  -     -   

 Actuarial gain / (loss) due to experience adjustments  0.02   -29.54 

 Total expenses routed through OCI  0.02   -29.54 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 

(vii) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption and its impact 

 on projected benefit obligation are as follows: 

 Impact of increase in 100 bps in discount rate on projected benefit obligation  113.71   89.97 

 Impact of decrease in 100 bps in discount rate on projected benefit obligation  113.68   89.94 

 Impact of increase in 100 bps in salary escalation rate on projected benefit obligation  125.11   98.13 

 Impact of decrease in 100 bps in salary escalation rate on projected benefit obligation  103.56   82.73 

 Impact of increase in 100 bps in withdrawal rate on projected benefit obligation  113.89   90.34 

 Impact of decrease in 100 bps in withdrawal rate on projected benefit obligation  125.38   98.90 

 These sensitives have been calculated to show the movement in projected benefit obligation in isolation and assuming 
there are no other changes in market conditions. 

Particulars         31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 

(vi) Assumptions used:

 Discount rate (per annum) 7.23% 7.52%

Future salary increases 7.00% 7.00%

Particulars         
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Particulars         31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Leave encashment

Particulars         31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

(ii) Fair value of plan assets: 

 Opening balance  -     -   

 Fund Expenses  -     -   

 Expected return on Plan Assets  -     -   

 Employer Contributions  -     -   

 Employee's Contribution  -     -   

 Benefits Paid  -     -   

 Net transfer in/(out) (including effect of any business combinations / divestitures)  -     -   

 Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on the Plan Assets  -     -   

 Closing balance  -     -

Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

(I) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present 
 value of the defined benefit obligations:  

 Opening balance  18.54   22.24 

 Current Service Cost  5.51   3.90 

 Interest Cost  1.39   1.63 

 Prior Service Cost - Vested benefit  -     -   

 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss  -2.90   -9.23 

 Benefits Paid  -     -   

 Closing balance  22.54   18.54

Particulars         31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 

(iii) Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet: 

 Present value of projected benefit obligation at the end of the year  22.54   18.54 

 Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year  -     -   

 Net liability recognised in the balance sheet  22.54   18.54 

 Current provision  3.93   3.95 

 Non current provision  18.61   14.59 

Particulars         
For the year 

ended 
31 March 2024

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2023

(iv) Expense recognised in statement of profit and loss: 

Service cost  5.51   3.90 

Interest cost  1.39   1.63 

Expected return on plan assets  -     -   

Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss to be recognized  -3.18   -8.30 

Leave encashment cost  3.72   -2.77 

113

AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24



Particulars         

Particulars         

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2024

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2024

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2023

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2023

(v) Expense recognised in statement of OCI:

 Actuarial gain / (loss) due to financial assumption changes  -     -   

 Actuarial gain / (loss) due to experience adjustments  -2.90   -9.23 

 Total expenses routed through OCI  -2.90   -9.23 

(vi) Assumptions used:

 Discount rate (per annum) 7.23% 7.52%

 Future salary increases 7.00% 7.00%

Particulars         
For the year 

ended 
31 March 2024

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2023

(vii) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption and its impact on 
 projected benefit obligation are as follows: 

 Impact of increase in 100 bps in discount rate on projected benefit obligation  22.54   18.54 

 Impact of decrease in 100 bps in discount rate on projected benefit obligation  22.54   18.54 

 Impact of increase in 100 bps in salary escalation rate on projected benefit obligation  23.70   19.32 

 Impact of decrease in 100 bps in salary escalation rate on projected benefit obligation  21.47   17.81 

 Impact of increase in 100 bps in attrition rate on projected benefit obligation  22.55   18.56 

 Impact of decrease in 100 bps in attrition rate on projected benefit obligation  23.58   19.36 

 These sensitives have been calculated to show the movement in projected benefit obligation in isolation and assuming there 
are no other changes in market conditions. 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2024

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2023

Statutory audit fee 4.00   4.00 

Tax audit fee 2.00   2.00 

Total Other services  6.00   6.00 

33  Dues to Micro, small and medium enterprises   

 The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office memorandum dated 26 August 2008 
which recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their correspondence with its 
customers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated after filing of the Memorandum. Accordingly, the 
disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at March 31, 2024 has been made in the 
financial statements based on information received and available with the Company. Further in view of the 
management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (‘The MSMED Act’) is not expected to be material. The 
Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier.

Particulars         

32     Auditors’ remuneration include:
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34 Earnings per share   

 Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

 Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity 
shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity Shares.    

 The following table sets out the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share: 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

 
31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to 

any supplier at the end of each accounting year.

b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the 

MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier 

beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

c)  the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 

payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 

year) but without adding the interest specified under this MSMED Act

d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 

accounting year; and

e) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are 

actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a 

deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.

Particulars         

Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 

Particulars         
 

31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Profit for the year attributable to equity share holders  1,364.87   509.41 

Shares

Weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year – basic 129.21   129.21 

Weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year – diluted  129.21   129.21 

Earnings per share 

Earnings per share of par value ₹ 10 – basic (₹) 10.56   3.94 

Earnings per share of par value ₹ 10 – diluted (₹) 10.56   3.94 

35 Financial risk management objectives and policies      

 The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main 
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support Company's operations. The Company’s principal 
financial assets include inventory, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and refundable deposits 
that derive directly from its operations.

 The Company is exposed to Credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the 
management of these risks. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, 
which are summarized below." 
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Allowance for credit loss   
 

31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Opening balance 16.54   16.54 

Credit loss provided  -     -   

Credit loss (reversed) -     -   

Closing balance  16.54   16.54 

Notes forming part of the financial statements  
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)  

a)  Credit risk

 Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, 
leading to a financial loss. The credit risk arises principally from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) 
and from its investing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial 
instruments.

 Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis to whom 
credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit. The collection from the trade receivables are 
monitored on a continuous basis by the receivables team.

 The Company establishes an allowance for credit loss that represents its estimate of expected losses in respect of 
trade and other receivables based on the past and the recent collection trend. The maximum exposure to credit risk 
as at reporting date is primarily from trade receivables. The movement in allowance for credit loss in respect of trade 
and other receivables during the year was as follows: 

 Credit risk on cash and cash equivalent is limited as the Company generally transacts with banks and 
financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies.     

 b) Liquidity risk

 The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the 
use of bank deposits and loans.

 The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual 
undiscounted payments:

Year ended March 31, 2024    

Borrowings  4,155.56   136.91   -     4,292.47 

Trade payables  2,427.20   -     -     2,427.20 

Year ended March 31, 2023

Borrowings  3,109.20   125.65   -     3,234.85 

Trade payables 2,102.31   -     -     2,102.31 

Up to 1year Particulars 1 to 5 years >5 years Total

36 Capital management      

 The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market 

confidence and to sustain future development of the business. Management monitors capital on the basis of 

return on capital employed as well as the debt to total equity ratio.

 For the purpose of debt to total equity ratio, debt considered is long-term and short-term borrowings. Total 

equity comprise of issued share capital and all other equity reserves.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements  
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)  

Particulars   
 

31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company  13,750.57   12,566.59 

As a percentage of total capital 76.21% 79.53%

Non-current borrowings 136.91   125.65 

As a percentage of total capital 0.76% 0.80%

Current borrowings 4,155.56   3,109.20 

As a percentage of total capital 23.03% 19.68%

Total capital (equity and borrowings)  18,043.04   15,801.44 

The capital structure as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 was as follows:  

37 CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility)      

 Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder prescribe that every company having a 

networth of Rs.500 cr or more, or turnover of Rs.1000 cr or more or a netprofit of Rs.5 cr or more during any 

financial year shall ensure that the company spends, in every financial year, atleast 2% of the average net 

profits made during the three immediately preceeding finacial years, in pursuance of its corporate social 

responsibility policy. The provisions pertaining to corporate social responsibility as prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. The financial details as sought by the Companies Act, 2013 are as 

follows:

Particulars    2023-24 2022-23

Average net profits of the company for last three financial years  1241.72 1,066.19 

CSR expenditure (2% of the average net profits as computed above) 24.83  21.32 

Total amount to be spent 24.83  21.32 

Amount spent during 2023-24  20.65 

Balance amount to be spent / ( Excess Spent )  24.83  0.67 

Excess Spent  Carryforwarded to Next year  -0.17   0.84 

Amount to be spent before Mar-25 24.66 -0.17
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Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

38
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Increase was primarily on account of 
realisation of dues from customers and 
repayment of short-term borrowings 
and trade payables.

increase was primarily on account of 
increasing of short-term loans and 
long term loans.

Increase was primarily on account of 
increasing of short term and 
term loans.

increasing was primarily on account 
of increased in profits.

Increase was primarily on account 
of increasing inventory.

Decrease was primarily on account 
of realisation of sundry debtors.

Increase was primarily on account 
of increaseof sundry creditors.

increase was primarily on account of 
decrease working capital.

increase was primarily on account of 
increase in revenue and decrease in 
depreciation and other expenses.

--

– 



39 Explanation on transition to Ind AS   

 As stated in Note 2.1, these are the standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS for the year 

ended March 31, 2024. The accounting policies set out in Note 3 have been applied in preparing these financial 

statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and in presenting the comparative information for the year ended 

March 31, 2023.    

40 Other Statutory Information   

 i)  The company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending 

against the group for holding any Benami property.

 ii)  The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.  

 iii)  The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the 

statutory period.

 iv)  The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

 v)  The company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or Govt. or any 

Govt. authority.

 vi)  The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) entity(ies), including 

foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:

    a)  directly or indirectly lend or invested in other person or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 

on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or 

    b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or any behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

 vii)  The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities (funding 

party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the group shall:

    a)  directly or indirectly lend or invested in other person or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 

on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or 

    b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or any behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

 viii)  The company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,1961 

(such as, search or survey or any other relavent provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

 ix)  Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company-NA

 (x) (ii) The Company shall disclose as to whether the fair value of investment property (as measured for disclosure 

purposes in the financial statements) is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 

of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017.    

41 Recent Indian Accounting Standards   

 Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no 

such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021.    

42 Prior year comparatives   

 The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to conform with the current 

year’s classification.

Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

For Kishore & Venkat Associates
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